Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

1 June 2012

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 7th June, 2012 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.  Routine Matters

(a) Apologies
(b) Minutes
(c) Declarations of Interest

2. Routine Correspondence (Pages 1 -2)

3. Request for Deputations

4. New Applications (Pages 3 - 28)

5. Appeal Dates Notified (Pages 29 - 30)

6. Appeal Decisions Notified (Pages 31 - 32)




10.

Streamlined Process - Decisions Issued (Pages 33 - 46)

Deferred items still under consideration (Pages 47 - 52)

Reconsidered ltems (Pages 53 - 56)

Schedule of Applications (Pages 57 - 78)




Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 7 June 2012

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the
undernoted matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for
perusal:

Roads Service

1. Provision of Disabled Parking Bays at:
a. 51 Willowfield Parade; and
b. 60 River Terrace

2. Removal of a Disabled Parking Bay at 28 Bloomfield Avenue.

3. The abandonment of public rights of way — Templemore
Street.

Planning Service

Planning Application Z/2010/1532/F — amended description and plans for
the proposed development at lands bounded by numbers 31-101 Royal
Avenue, Church Street, William Street, Writers Square, numbers 40-16
Donegall Street, number 2 Waring Street, 1-21 Bridge Street, numbers 2—-18
High Street, numbers 1-27 Lombard Street, numbers 33-55 Rosemary Street
and including North Street and numbers 2-14 Lower Garfield Street.

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at
the meeting.



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda Item 4

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 7 June 2012

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 8 until 14 May; 15 until 21 May
and 22 until 28 May 2012



Page 4



Page 5

HY9 619
Isejleg

ed
Jaisayalog
vz ubiseq
[|]BUUaH UINSY

AH8 819
isej|eg
ynpAuen
UHON peoy
alepuJoy |

| subiseq
yunpAuen
dng yeldg
youlyeuhieg
peoy isejjeg
Z20Z uosiapuy
sawep

dns vzl49
youiyeuAeg
peoy isejlog
202 uosliapuy
sawer

aNo vl 19
1sejjog
apeled

uIney 02
sinyuy epur

aas vilg
isej|eg
apeled
ajeAbundg
0¢ buolo

V1V 6214
ulwini)
JBUI0D SPNN
peoy
SSOIOIM ¢l
|eog 3oujed
V1v 6¢19
ulwini)
JBUI0D SPNN
peoy
SSOIOIY ¢
|eogd oujed
juesijddy

¢10¢/50/80

¢10¢/50/80

¢10¢/S0/01

¢10¢/50/60

¢10¢/50/20

¢10¢/50/¢0

¢10¢2/S0/10

¢10¢/50/10

PlleA 9jeq

G lo | abed

¢10¢/50/20

¢10¢/50/20

¢102/S0/10

¢10¢/50/10

paAleoay

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

ind

)
WasIaAPY

ind

adA L
uopjesijddy

gNg vi1g
1seyleg
apeJed UIAY 0Z

aas vilg
1sej|eg
apeled ajeAbuuds og

r3e cld
1S9\ peoy Hodiy
pue abueyoxg poomA|oH

r36 €149

wjuy 09

1S9\ peoy Hodily 90€
abueyox3 poomA|oH
eoy|

uoneso

8l : Juno)

uoISud)xa Jeal Aalols g

Buiemp jo apis
0] uoisuaixa Aalo)s
a|gnop Jo uoloai]

(s1geuod
L) suBis Bunsixa o) ppe
pue sajod uo subig

[eloJaWwwod
0} yJed Jeo |ejal
woJ} asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

¢10¢/50/¥1L 03 €10¢/950/80-:poliad 8y} 104

4/0250/¢10¢/Z2

d4/6150/¢10¢/Z2

V/S1S0/210¢/Z

d/v160/¢10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 6

G jo g abed

348 814 ¢l0¢/S0/0L  ¢10¢/S0/80  ¢102/S0/80 IInd HHZ 619 Buljjemp 4/6250/¢L0¢/Zz
unpAuen Juabe o/ 1sejleg JO Ieal 0] UoISua)xa
yied BaqybnoT AnQg usiweg 1295S ybnH L1 Aa10)s oM} JO uonoaIg
9l BUUSMOW
Jouo)n
dd/ 814 ZL0¢/S0/0L  ZL0g/So/v0  2102/S0/70 jussuoy avseld pue| ayy 0d71/8250/2102/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg Buipiing 1sejjeg 10 Juswa)e)sulal pue
peoy |lyoseg peoy pals peoy sljjiwueng Buipjing Joue AiusH
9SNOH si|iwuens abs||0D 8y} Jo BpIs Yinos sy} o}
Y2999 SHN abejj00 Aysianiun siiwuens (8661 e0uI0) UoISuBIX®
Ayslaniun Buipjing 10119 AlusH juaoal Jsow ay}
si|iwuens JO uopijowsap pasodoid
mag 219 NY0 ZL19 ¢210¢/s0/0L ¢L02/s0/¥0  ¢102/S0/10 auno N0 2119 Bulllemp Aslo)s 0/.12s0/¢10e/z
isejleg isejleg isejjeg oM} pjing mau a|buls
suapJien) eay umojsyeuueH umojsyeuueH
91 108)iyoly MBIA MBIA uloymeH ¢
uebluuelg jneqd UIOYMeH GE
ayo00D g JN
dv9 Ly19 aassllg  2loc/s0/80  2l0g/so/e0  ¢102/s0/€0 Bunsix3 aassllg "€00g dunf ul Buipjing 3a71/9¢s0/2loe/z
AuaQ iseyjjeg DRI wuy 09 ay} paseyolind jsay
apisiajepn anuany al 1sejleg Aayy @ouis py7 Jyblal
aoeus| uspuaybnH anuany uspuaybnH ¢z Ao|nyo Aq sao10 gV
Asuoo|p ze P11 €2 Py ublely $se|D se asn ul usaq
Buluue|d WM Aa|nyo aney sasiwald ay |
10¥ /219 O1vcLlg 2L02/S0/80 ¢L02/S0/€0  210¢2/S0/€0 Iind Oy 2llg 8A0Qe woolyieq 4/¥2S0/210¢/Z
uingsi i1sejjeg wuy 09 pue wooipaq
peoy Baque usal9 jsejjeg pue Jooj} punoib
aoe|d SSaUOIYdIBN € U9l ssauolyole € uo uayoyy papusxa
aJowuad|9) || us|ep douled Jo} Buljjemp jo Jeal 0}

8ofuald uey uoisusjxe Aal0}s om|

jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
gl : Juno)

210¢2/50/vL 0} ¢2102/50/80--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

P E...—-. nm
o o siutipcag



Page 7

G Jo ¢ abed

die ilid M86 0LV Z1L02/s0/0L  ¢l0¢/S0/80  ¢10¢/S0/80 N4 Xds §14 $9|qe) pue 4/2€50/210¢/2
}sejjeg allyspJojeaH wiuy 09 SYHIN 2ul Juswdinba
Jauenb plaeH 1seyjag Ale|jioue pue sajod
|eipayied yied ssauisng 1811B0BWA|Eg Hoddns uo pajeoojal
IEETIS plaeH peoy abpuqgsisaq 8q 0] seuusjue
joqel G¢ P11 OEH pue 88 J0 do} uo s)is doyooy oug - (WwgeAax ¥9EM
1004 1S| alaymhiang N YH0D,0 UamQ X Zy617) Seuusjue
Py uinbajiey Buiyihionsg uone|jejsul dasga oug Aq

suoljedliunwuwods|a Uwom_amh pue paAowal
Bunsixg  eq 0} (WWGEA X GLZM

X 9G617) seuusiuy

ddgq oug bunsix3

3v0 919 lleqdwed  2102/50/60 Z10Z/S0/80  2102Z/S0/80 pasodoid Z38 914 “Buljemp Bupsixe da’/Leso/eloe/z
i1sejleg SI\ pue Jp a)eoliue) 1sejleg JO Ieal 0] UoISua)xa
anuany al peoy uopuo L/  Aalois 9|buis pasodolid
99|uUdply 651
subisaq eI
dd/ 814 Z2L02/S0/0L  ¢10¢/S0/80  ¢10¢/S0/80 jussuod avseld sndwe) 0d71/0€50/¢10¢/Z
isejleg isejleg Buipiing isejjeg Ayssonun sijiwuens
peoy |lyoseg peoy pals peoy sljjiwueng ay) uiyum Buideospue
9SNOH si|iwuens ab9jj0D Bunsixe ayy
lyosag suN abg|j0 Ajislaniun siiwuens juawa|dwod o} pue|
Ajslaniun (Buipjing naues AusH 2y} Jo Juswalelsulal
si|iwuens ay} Jo 1se wpg xoidde pue asnoH
pajeoo|) asnoH sjediould sjediould 101919p
Jo uoijowap pasodoid

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
8l :juno)

¢10¢/50/¥1L 03 €10¢/950/80-:poliad 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 8

aooolld
isejjegd

djed
|ejowied g6l
AuayoQq uueq

aiziig
Iseyeg
Jauenp
[eJpayed
I

Jogiel Gz
J00|4 1S|

Py uinbajey

9dS vIVM
weybuuyy
peoy
J9)188yduBN
9SnoH 10adsy

d.L poop
pue s9jA1S

rie 219
isej|eg
pseAuno)
Jaddn

l¢ 1eled
yeles s\
M6 0LV
pieyieH
yled ssauisng
pIaieH
P¥1O¢H pue
aleymAiang
Buiyifiang

d3av LLH3
ubinquip3
uinos
Aemssoi)
Auadoid dnoig
suonelado
dnoig
pesayxueg
jueo|jddy

G Jo {7 abed

Zl02/S0/0L  ¢l10¢/S0/60  ¢10¢/S0/60 N4
Z210¢/50/0L  210¢/50/80  ¢102/50/80 N4
Z¢L0z/so/vL  ¢L0¢/s0/60  ¢10¢/S0/60 jus

WaSIUBAPY

pajeplieA plleA 9jed|  paAleday adA)

ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

rie 149
isejled

pseAuno) Jaddn g

rvl v19
wuuy 09
isejjeg

peoy SpJeumomeN

JamoT 6G€-€GE

qn|Q [euonnisuo)
1sejjeg 1seJ jo doyool

uonejjejsul

SUOI}EOIUNWIWOD8|8)

Bunsix3g

aa 11g
1sejlog
1noQ ajisen
61-81 1un
1noY ajisen
xejileH

uoieson

8l : Juno)

Bullemp
O Jeal 0} UoIsua)xa
Aal03s s|buig

$9|qed pue SYHIN
oul Juswdinba Asefjloue

pue jauigeo juswdinba
ou| jo uonejesul
(wwzgLax y9em

X Z¥617) seuusjue
daga oug Aq paoejdal
pue paAowsal aq

0} (WWeyA X Zi7 LM X
Z8917) seuusjue pueq
a|buis oug Bunsixg
Bunsixe aoejdal

0] abeubis Jejjoo wie
pue Buiosloid ‘elosey
M3U JO uoljejjelsu|

|esodoud

¢10¢/50/¥1L 03 €10¢/950/80-:poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/9€50/¢10¢/Z2

4/5€S0/210¢/Z

V/v€S0/¢1L0¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 9

¥10919
Isejleg

peoy enesoy
6. ubiseq
llews ueug

Ndsg 914
isejjed
peoy
lliyuarey ¢|
abp3 sianly
1 diysisuped
phog 8yl

0S| /19
Isejleg

peoy
neswiQ esgl

P11 (1seyeq)
puowelq

v9 9ld
isejjed
anolo Aqu0
Ll 1siesH

V SIN pue Jp

isej|eg

}984)S pJojpsg
asnoH

uosAug dnoig
s|qejueyn
uoshug

g9¢6lld
isejjled
suapJes
uJreoung

19 uonoy
Arejunjop

Joj |louno) | N

jueo|jddy

¢l0e/solvl

¢l0¢/so/vl

cl0e/so/Ll

¢l0¢/so/vl

¢10¢/50/80

¢10¢/50/80

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo G abed

¢10¢/S0/v1

¢10¢/50/80

¢10¢/50/80

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

pasodo.d
Sjedyiusd
al

Iind

ind

adA
uojesijddy

496 914
isejieg
suapies) youedpry /

Ndg8 919

isejleg

peoy |llyusaey ¢|
abp3 siany g

g9¢si1d
sejled
suapleg uiesund 19

uoieso

8l : Juno)

jool
0}-UBa| Y})IM UOISUBIXS
wool Buialj/usyouy
Jeal Aaloys 9|Buis mau
Buip|ingaJ pue uinjal
Jeal Aaloys a|buls
Bunsixa jo uonijowsaq

'JO01 jJe|} J0O}} pUO2SS
0} uone|eisul pasodoud
- (o1eyjon030yd

pue [ewJay} Je(os)
2111998 pue Ajddns
Jsjemjoy yjoq o}
ABisus Jejos ssauiey
0] s|aued Je|os Jo
uole|jelsul pasodoid
‘uonens|d

suapJes) ulieasung

JO J0OJ paAIND Uo
uondwnsuod AjoL099
/Buneay Jajem joy
juswe|ddns 0} sjeued
2le}|0A0}oYd/[eway}
Je|josS JO UOISINOId
|esodoud

¢10¢/50/¥1L 03 €10¢/950/80-:poliad 8y} 104

dan/ssso/eloc/z

4/6€50/¢10¢/Z2

4/8€50/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11

44/ ¢19
isej|eg

IEETMIS

pliojpeg v€
SIO_UYDIY I

ado 619
isejled

aAlL(Q |eJowleg
| sejeloossy
puy aleH,0 4N

r48 1119
Iseyjeg
Juadsal)d
Umojsuosiapuy
0z Aexpw
usaine siN

ali
sosLdiayug

dlIN

SNZ9¢1d
uejobAjeg
AaqgeumoimaN

peoy mairsuld
¢l lesl 9

¢10¢/S0/S1

¢10¢/S0/51

¢l0¢/s0/81

¢10¢/50/60

¢10¢2/50/60

¢10¢/50/80

PlleA 9jeq

g 1o | abed

¢10¢/50/60 ind
¢10¢/50/60 N4
¢10¢/50/80 ind

paAIaIay
uonesijddy

adA L
uopjesijddy
9jeq

r481119

isejled

Ju80saI)
UMO}SUOSIBpUY 0Z

714G 6149

isejleg
sljjiwuens
Juswyjuequg
sljjiwuens gy-9v
asnoH Bouuei)

SNZ9¢1d
uejobA|eg
AaqgeumoimaN
peoy mainsuld g|

uoneso

¢€ 1 uno)p

‘Buljiemp jo epis

0} UoISua)xa Aa10}s-0M}
pue JealJ 0} UOISUBIXa
Kai0)s-9|6uIg

‘wniseuwAb

0} olpnjs Buipiooal pue
Buip|ing 82110 JueoeA
woJ} asn jo abuey)

Bulljemp
JO Ieal 0] UoIsua)xa
Kai0)s-9|buIS

|esodoud

€10¢/50/1C 03 ¢10¢/950/G1-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/2¥50/¢10¢/Z2

4/1v¥S0/2L0¢/Z

4/€€50/¢10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



g 10 z abed

Page 12

Sal ¢eclg 446 L119 ¢l0¢/s0/sL  ¢l0¢/s0/0L  ¢L0¢/s0/0L Iind 446 L1149 Auadoud 4/9150/210¢/Z
uigqgnody 1sejjeg 1sejleg O Ieal 0} UoIsua)xa
IIIH sJ8yno) yled youaij yed youali] €G Kau0)s 9|buig
Z duey] |seyoIN €G Aydinn s
aads 9ld ¢l0c/so/SL ¢loc/so/oL ¢L0g/so/oL IInd adl v19 J9)ewad jool d4/S¥50/¢1L0¢/Z
1sejjeg Juabe 1sejjeq puno.e Buijies puey
qun 0/ pajwI] peoy poomAjoH gGL  Buipuejsealy ybiy wp-y
3D0]SPOOA 2 3N SUOJepPOA |9J0H 8nuaAY Yied e pue Bupew dispue
JuNo| ‘sAel} 9|qeo ‘awely
ayl pajwi] Je|npow e uo Buisnoy
sjue}Nsuo) wswdinbs oipeu
OUOA| ‘seuusjue pajunow
9jod eoluojsia |
pue auojepo/ oug Jo
Bunsisuod uoie|jeisul
SUOIIBOIUNWIWOI9[D |
N3¢ 2919 Zl0g/s0/SL Zlog/so/oL 2lL0g/so/oL Iind Hv.Zll9g asnoysiem 4/¥¥S0/21L0¢2/Z
umopeuod ebe 1sejjeg /WOO0IMOUS |Ie}ad
19a)S  0/0 pliseyeq AebewA|eg 100} 1841} pue punolb

¢ A1asinu Aep 100j} 1si}
‘Jun juelne)sal 10oj}
181} pue punoub ‘Jooyy
punolb o} |ley obuiq
M3U JO UOI}ONIISUOD
pue sbuip|ing [eLisnpul
pue ey obuiq

Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

yaInyy Sh-ch Jo saipadoig peoy pleybunds 601-..2
S)09)1yolY a)ueID

dijosaded

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso]

ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
¢¢ 1 uno)

210¢2/50/1¢ 0} ¢2102/50/SL--polisd 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 13

ldi /19
isejjed

ssed |[ebauoq
/S1-GS1
SJ08HYIIY ddY

Ndsg 914
isejleg

peoy
[lyusAey g
Aenp siapod
Auedwon
yueboH

Ined syl
79/ 8¢19
snbiapjoLue)
S|liwuieg Lg
uuind uaydals

aloeld
isejleg

peoy auojep
Jeddn £ paywi
Auedwon

® ysny

ari ¢sl9g
auleljo)
peoy
|9puesluNo |
alo)g 663 ay
P11 s108}IYdIyY
siaboioipniS

1re v19
isejjled
anuaAy
Kesse

0z JebeN H

vre L19
isejleg

yied ssauisng
sylomsen
anuany
oBWOID

¥-¢ uiqgqoQ
uaydelsg

juabe o/o
uosuiqoy ainpe

419619
isejleg

Jed
aJowuel) 2
suieH uliyien

abe 0/
P37 YEWSUIM

¢10¢/S0/S1

¢10¢2/50/G1

¢l0¢/s0/S1

¢1L0¢/S0/51

¢10¢/S0/91

¢l0¢/s0/11

¢lL0c/so/LL

cl0e/so/LL

¢l0¢/so/LL

¢10¢/s0/01

PlleA 9jeq

g 1o ¢ abed

2102/s0/L1 N4
¢L02/so/LL jus

WasIoApY
¢10¢/s0/LL [In4
¢102/s0/LL IUE}
2102/50/01 s

WasIeApY

adA}
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ojeq

lrevld

isejjeg

poomA|oH

anuaAy Assse| 0g

aagsiilg
isejjeg

isejled

peoy us|9
sdoys eysueln

33¢ v149
isej|ag
aNUBAY POOMION 2

droe.1d
isej|eg
yied alowuel) 62

X3€ v14d

isejjeg
aloweyoeyA|eg
peoy SpJeUMOIMSN
Jladdn L 1S SON
MJBWSBUIAA

uoieson

¢€ 1 uno)p

Buljlemp jo Jeal

0} UoIsua)xe Aa10}s
a|buis pue uoisuaxa
Jeal pue apis

Aa10)s oM} Jo uol}o8I]

suwnjoo
1y61] uo Buny sisuueg

WwooJpaq 100y} 1Sl pue
pod Jeo Jooj) punolb
Buisudwoo uoisuaixe
apis Aalo)s om |

210}s pue abeieb
payoejap JO uoloals
% abeueb Jo uonijowaq

abeubis
wa)o} pue ubis doysg

|esodoud

€10¢/50/1C 03 ¢10¢/950/G1-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/1650/¢10¢/Z2

V/09S0/210¢/Z

d4/6¥50/¢10¢/Z2

4/8v¥S0/210¢/Z

V/.¥S0/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 14

Nnasolg
isejleg
peoy
[lyusAey g
Aenp siapod
Auedwo)
yueboH
Ined syl
Vvv¥ /219
uingsi
anuany
20B||EA\
eg S}o9}Iyoly
uojAe|D @ xouy
ovy GLld
isejleg
ded
aumopsueT]
2GS SeoINeS
ubise@ vaw
X710 2914
eIION
peoy uebin
99 Bunnsuon
uewloq AoH

vre L19
isejleg

3ied ssauisng
sylomsen)
anuany
2BWOID $-2
Od4gd uiqqog
uaydels

jusbe
0/0 P)] SowoH
AauowueH

G114
Isejleg
anuaAy

Yled malaumoq

6z Aeneqd

SOOI
sawer J\

¢10¢2/50/91

¢10¢/S0/91

¢10¢/S0/S1

¢l0¢/s0/S1L

¢l0c/So/LL

¢l0¢/So/LL

¢l0¢/so/vl

cl0c/so/Ll

PlleA 9jeq

g 10 7 abed

¢L0c/So/L

¢L0c/So/L L

¢10¢/S0/vl

¢l0¢/so/L L

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

Iind

Iind

Iind

N4

adA
uojesijddy

ad6 L1149
isejleg

uonouny peoy jouns

peoy us|o

sejled

}99.1S HUEQSSOY 8G B 99

glid
isejled
BSNUBAY MBIAUMOQ 62

Ov0 0119
Isejleg
AyBeuyA|eg

ied Aloud €9

uoieso

¢€ 1 uno)p

1noAe| yiedjooy
papuswe pue Bupped
AgAe| pasodolid

jlun pajdepe
pajqesip AaJ0)s

Z Jo uawdojanap
pue sbuljjamp
Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

“Bujjemp o}
uoIsuajxa Jeal Aa10}s
9|buis jo uonoalig

Buijjemp 0} uoisuaxa
Jeal pue apis
Aal10)s om} Jo uoloal]

|esodoud

€10¢/50/1C 03 ¢10¢/950/G1-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9650/210¢/Z

4/¥5S0/210¢/Z

4/€550/¢10¢/Z2

4/2550/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 15

Mg0 91d
isejleg

peoy

llyusAey ey/y
Sjo9NYoIY yiel
9INBIBIU0DHIN

avo 2119
isejjed

aue Aunwung
Jaddn y¥
oIpniS SMaN
SCRRARS)

drz 119
Isejeg
}9841S uolun
vi-8 P

| N ABojoyjuy

ALy €19
AaggeumoimeN

Jsnjle

peoy youall
Gl Py Aensey
pue unybne1op
ore 2149
isejjed

3ied suyor
ISey ueo 1
900 /119
Annwung
Al ewaaly

8 sJopiing AN

¢l0¢/S0/LL

¢10¢/s0/81

¢10¢/50/91

¢10¢/s0/S1

¢l0c/So/vl

¢l0e/so/vl

¢l0¢/so/vl

¢10¢/50/60

PlleA 9jeq

g 10 G abed

¢10c¢/so/vL [In4
Z102/50/71 e

(ESETN Y
2102/50/71 N4
2102/50/60 N4

adA}
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

dre 114

isej|leg

}9als uolun vL-¢l
Jeg 198115 uolun

nve vlg

isejlegd

peoy juowjeg 88l
[00YyOS uleayiens

ore 214
sejled
JEed suyoris €

aaleld
isejieg
192118 Yooughuuoq ez/-z/

uoieso

¢€ 1 uno)p

Yyedjooy

1daoxa siayows

10} 9oeds |eusaixa
a|ge|ieAe Jay}o ou Si

alay] ‘sbuiume seaued

ajesodiooul 0} " eale
Bupjows e se
(uoneasjs 1981 uolun
uo) Auoajeq Bunosfoid
JOOJ} 1841} JO UOEBID
suoljelado

Buipjing 0} bunejal
pseoq ubis Jojoejuon

"Jeal pue apis
0} UoIsua)xa Aa10}s oM}
10 uonoals pue abeieb
Bunsixs jo uonijowaq
4/€112/100¢/Z $81 -
sjuswilede oJolw "ON9
10} [enoidde snoinaid
10 naj| ul sjuswede
4O UoNONIISUOD

pue Buipjing

Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

|esodoud

€10¢/50/1C 03 ¢10¢/950/G1-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/2950/210¢/Z

V/1950/¢10¢/Z2

4/0950/¢10¢/Z2

4/6550/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 16

X99 619
isej|eg

peoy
umopues /vl
2IN}08)IYdIyY
ueuAQg

v49 2110
a)ebswey

Kepn mopepy
JuD uoneAouy|
MOUE

1D py] sposloid
ejubisu

ave ¢l9
isejjed

LTS
lleyusui 62
Buluueld vsL
9900L19
isejleg

980|Q /YL

8 SjoslyolyY

G doys)iopn

195619
Isejleg
pleuopung
peoy
Jaquod 0l
299} WLl

rH9 s01d
isej|ed

Nled
ajeAyoouy| 9/
a1dsa||i9 Jouo)

Idv €3N
yHojson
9SNOH Y20y
uisyuoN 9id
300y UIBYUON
soal |abIN

juabe

0/o dnoug
annesado
-0Q /Yyl

4900119
isej|led
aAl(Q
sleAul3 oyl
SeuIH y1eies

dHo Zl19
isejleg

peoy

Jsyonog ¢l-1 |
P¥1343S

jueo|jddy

¢l0¢/so/LL

¢l0¢/S0/L1L

¢l02/S0/L1L

¢l0¢/S0/LL

¢l0¢/S0/L1L

¢l0¢/s0/91

¢10¢2/S0/91

¢102/50/S1

¢10¢/S0/S1

[A%0r4(V) 4"

PlleA 9jeq

g 10 9 abed

¢10¢/s0/91

¢102/S0/91

¢10¢/S0/S1

¢102/S0/S |

¢L0c/So/vi

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

e
WIasIoApY

e
(ESETN Y

Iind

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

rH9 G149
isejeg
Nled s[eA)oouy 9/

vo9 1149
isejleg

8oe|d Uojbul||oM G
9]d %00y UJBYHON

/19

isejjed

peoy neswiQ |Ly¢-20¢
Aiayeg neswuQ

Jawuo} (sAIsNjoul) 9-¢ sHUN

4900119
jsejled
9ALIQ sleAul3 OvL

YH9 Zi 19
1selleg
peoy Jayonog g1-1 1

uoieso

¢€ 1 uno)p

Buijjomp jo Jeal
0} ofjed jo uopualey

ubis Bunosloid pue
eiosey doys pajeuiwnl
swaoe|dey

(Bunosloid
ou| pue elose}
ouy) abeubis doys

Buyied

Jed pue wooupaqg
[euonippe ‘|ley
aouenjua ‘Buluip/Buiall
Juayoyy ueld uado
apinoid 0} uoisusxe
Jeal pue apis Juol
S)yJom als

paleID0SSE pue S8d1J0
pue doys)Jom SajoIyaA
‘WO0JMOYS JBD MaN

|esodoud

€10¢/50/1C 03 ¢10¢/950/G1-:polied 8y} 104

4/6950/¢10¢/Z2

V/8950/210¢/Z

V/.950/2102/Z

4/9950/210¢/Z

4/9950/210¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]
B8 16 WML



Page 17

rdo 114
Isejleg
198115 plemoH
8G vVddn

1dl /149
isejjled

ssed ||[ebauoq
/G1-GGl P11
S1081Y2IY ddY

0d6 leld
ue|loma|ise)

alenbg Jamo
Buipiing
ayeloulo)
8yl sjosnyoly
Jayo)s|4 Alleg

Hro 119
isejleg

1S9\ 8Jenbg
|lebauoq

/ Juawdojanaqg
9 Buluued
ewbeld

juabe o/o
Py sedines
llejay siseQ

Naz v19
iseyjeg

peoy juowijag
Iseyjeg abs|j00
[leqdwen

9de sllg
isejled

peoy wuuy
€C MUemels
nv.zilid
isejled
190418
ysipusaep 9
Aauiey uuy

juabe o/o
uonesiuebiQ
WO BY L

¢l0¢/s0/1e

¢l0¢2/s0/1e

¢10¢/S0/81

¢10¢/50/81

¢102/50/81

pajepijeA
ajeq

¢10¢/S0/91

¢lL0c/so/LL

¢10¢/S0/91

¢l0¢/S0/LL

¢10¢2/S0/51

PlleA 9jeq

g 10 ) abed

¢102/S0/91

¢L0c/So/L 1

¢102/S0/91

¢L02/S0/L1L

¢102/S0/S |

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

Jussuo)
Buipiing
peisi

Iind

Iind

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

isejled
peoy Jsyonog 19

Ndc 19

isejleg

peoy juow|ag
abajj09 |leqdwe)

ode¢Gll1d
sejjeg
peoy wiuy Lg

nv.ziLig
1seyleg
199.1S USIPUSABD G

S3celld
isej|leg

198.1S puUssSUMO |
yled esudiejusg
pUSSUMOL 9 NUN

uoieson

¢€ 1 uno)p

a]1uad Juswasnwe
0] Jueq jueseA
wo.y esn jo abueyn

sdeys

aouelus pue Aemioop
9OUBJJUS [BUJBIXS MBU
ojul ‘6uiuado mopuim
Bunsixa jo uonels)y
sosodind |1ejal

J0j juol) doys mapN

suoleAoual pue
wooJ Buiall 0} mopuim
Aeg mau ‘xauue

Jeal J8A0 JOOJ MBN

suolnens|e
Bunsixa o0} abueys ou
yum sued asudisjug
pussuMo| 8¢ %

¥L-¢l sjun ur sjpued
Aeq Bunsixs ay} oyl

11 8jesodiodul 0} asn (q)
1d 0} 8sn gg wolj 9¢
jun Jo asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

€10¢/50/1C 03 ¢10¢/950/G1-:polied 8y} 104

4/9850/210¢/Z

0471/2850/¢10¢/Z

4/2150/210¢/Z

4/9150/210¢/Z

4/0/50/210¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

B8 o SR



Page 18

adge v19 9926119
isejled isejjed

peoy poomA|oH suaples)
/8-G8 P11 uieoung ¢
Buninsuo) 4or anua)
ssauisng Aj1D

UHON L Jun

UoIEID0SSY

BuisnoH 3y

uojsiey dijiyd viZ 118
1seljeg

199113 [IIH

91-0L 3IHIN

uojsiey diiyd

dge 219

1sejleg

BNUBAY BAY €/

|leMOJON uelg

g 10 g abed

ZL0Z/S0/LZ 2L0Z/S0/8L  2L0Z/S0/8L 4 g1e 219 iseyeg woou
yled alowssoy 8| JaMoys pue woolpaq

9|qISS900E JIeyojaaym

e 10} 8)epoWWoooe

0} JBaJ 0] UOISUB)IXe

pue suoljelsye [eulsiy|

¢l0g/so/ke  ¢l0¢/s0/8L  ¢10¢/S0/8L lind isejjed Jeal 0] Uoisuslxs
3ied aiowisiaig 0/ Aal0)s a|bulg

¢l0c/so/ke ¢loc/so/el ¢lL0e/so/8L Iind dg¢ 219 OM pue
1sejleg W0O0JUNS 0} UOISUBIXd

anNUdAY BAY €/ opIS pue uoISUdXd

Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg

pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
¢¢ 1 uno)

€10¢/50/1C 03 ¢10¢/950/G1-:polied 8y} 104

4/1650/¢10¢/Z2

4/8850/¢10¢/Z2

4/1850/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d WISUIIOITAU

B8 o SR



Page 19

6 10 | abed

aieiig Ma6 0LV  2l0Z/s0/cc  ¢l0Z/s0/Le  ¢L0e/s0/Le Iind 19¢ G119 wiuy $8|qed pue 4/¥650/210¢2/Z
isej|eg allysplojisH 00 isejjeg wel||impoH SYHI oul juswdinba
Jsyenp pleyeH peoy wijuy SGH-¢Gf Asejjoue pue
|elpayien yled ssauisng ‘py (sanddng ge) ApJeH  18uiges juswdinba ouy
19818 plaweH pue uospiaeq jo doyoou 10 uone|ejsul ‘sjodbeyy
jogle] G¢ P11 O¢H 8}Is suojjedluUNWWOoo8|8)} eo||dal e ulyim
1004 1S| ® asaymhiang Bunsix3g (wwoeea x 0081L71)
P17 uinbapeH Buiyifiang BUUSJUE J0}O8S U]}
daga oul Aq paoejdal
pue paAowsal aq
0} (WwwooeA X 06.211)
euusjUE 10}09S LI} pueq
a|buis ou| Bunsixg
97¢G6L1l9 ¢L0¢/s0/cc  ¢L0g/s0/8lL  ZL0¢g/S0/8L Iind 97¢sLld "Buljiemp 4/6850/210¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejleg 1O Jeal 0] UoISua)xd
[louoboyg [louoboyg JOOJ} )81} JO UONOBI]
peoy peoy UopawWos Zi
uouBWOS Z
pAog suusyie)
pue uniepy
mag 219 orgeld ¢L0g/s0/ec  ¢L0g/s0/9k  Z1L02/S0/9L Iind oro 619 S}IOM 8)Is pejeloosse 4/5250/210¢2/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg Jamo] auojep pue UOISUdIXa
suspies)  yied aiowuel) sejjeg apis Aaioys 9|buIs
BAY Ol Z pooboioy| yied aiowuel) g
uebluuelig |ned
pajepileA| plleA 3jed paAIaIay adA1 uoljeso] |esodoid| JaquinN 92ualdjay
ajeq uopjesijddy
jsejleg
/Z :juno)
€102/50/8¢ 03} ¢102/50/¢¢--polidd 3y} 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 20

0499619
isejled

peoy
ybeaisspsen
8.V

3}ied ssauisng
ybeaispsen
9SnoH
Aswobiuopy
ol

paywi ubisag
wepyon

0S¥ 1619
aulels|0n
yoous[isen
peoy
nexoeyA|eg
8l P11
S108NYIIY 41V

O¥e celd
abpuqueg
anuaAy
sleausp3 /|
abeneg Jonal]

TH9 814
A1lapuopuo]
Joa1)S Jayding

0L dnoig
Juswaind0Id
xady

ResdwaH
aulello

jueo|jddy

¢10¢2/S0/8¢

¢10¢/s0/ee

¢loe/soree

6 10 Z abed

ZL02/S0/42 pesodoud X19zL19
ajeoye) 1seyleg

an anuaAy |ebauoq zolL

¢lL0c/so/Le

‘uinjal

Jeal Buisixa Jano
Jool je)} eoe|dal 0} Joou

payo)d moT “Joop pue
smopuim map “Buljjemp
Bunsixa 0} suolieAouss

c¢log/so/le Zloe/so/le I4E] G119

isejjeg

}9341S uspayles

pue }9a.g JoddaT

19841S Junowedsg L
198418 mopesy\ Jaddn
j98is
uew|iH bunelodiooul
suspJles) uileaunq

0} Jusoelpe spueT

¢l0zg/so/ke 2loe/so/Le IInd noc v14
pue|al| UIsyuoN
umop Ajunon
isejled

SM3I\ ulesyiens g

[eulsiul [elous)

‘sjeAs| Aouednooo
paxiw JO sasnoy [eloos
68 apinoid 0} abpoT]
Ma) Jaddn 1e sesnoy

12 10 uonijowaQ

ol

0] ss{dodke UGQEE Mau
ynm Buijiemp Buisixe
10 Jeal 0] woouyleq

pue wooipaq

Ajqow Aauojs ajbuig

adA
uojesijddy

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

uoieso

ojeq

LT :junon

|esodoud

€10¢/950/8¢C 03 ¢10¢/950/¢c--polied ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

dat/1090/¢10¢/z

4/8650/210¢/Z

4/66G0/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 21

6 10 ¢ abed

ldc v149 9ld L JIN  2l0¢/s0/eCc  ¢lL0g/s0/ece  ¢1L0e/s0/ee jussuoy Xag vld uoisusixe 0471/€090/¢10¢/Z
isejjed Buipiing isejieg As103s z/01BUIS
anuany palsi anuq ybiepses Lg Xauue pue uinjal Jeal
weyuapAs 96 O uoijowap ‘epnjoul
abpo 0} Buijjemsp Bunsixs
ajen juowjag Jo Buljjepoway
d. spenydy
AoD Jiejsely
lac vid 2l0z/so/eec  ¢lL0¢/S0/ce  2l0e/s0/ee I4E] Xae v1dg uoisue)xe 4/2090/2102/2
1sejjeg juabe jsejjaeg Aa10)s z pue s|buis
anuany 0/9 9oud 1 anuq ybiepses Lg {Xauue pue ulinjal Jeal
weyuapAs 96 JO uopjijowap ‘epnjoul
abpo 0} Buijjemp bBunsixa
9)e9 juow|ag Jo Buijjepjoway
paywi
SR [VEY\Y
Jiejsely

plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajeq
.Z : Junoj

€10¢/950/8¢C 03 ¢10¢/950/¢c--polied ay} 104

SPVALKE HLATRI BN
plleA pawaap suoljeosljddy Buiuue|d JESUTUOTTATL
BP0 URLLedan



Page 22

6 10 7 obed

NO9 €219 ¢l0c/so/ce  ¢locg/so/ke 2loe/so/Le Iind avo vilg "seoeds |euldjul 4/5090/¢10¢/z
SPIEUMOIMBN jabe o/ 1sejleg 10 sjuswabuelie-al
peoy uejlwply  P) IN S8dIAeS peoy ulwniy /1| [eulsjul pue spis pue
2/ S1odlyoIy [esaun4 uoswel||IpA '8 uoysnoH JUOJ} 0} SpEd.} }olq
uuAT diydg MBN "eale Bulurewsal

0} Buppoap [eyjow
youd ouow 4 ‘sjiem

Asepunoq jo ybiay
Ul uononpal 100y}
18414 1B Yo8p Bunyied
pasnsip jJo uoijjowa

daile 19 AG6 0LV 21L02/s0/8¢ ¢lL0¢/S0/cc  ¢102/S0/2e jussuod 399 6149 '$9|qed pue 0d1/¥090/¢10¢/Z
isejleg allysplojisH Buipiing wuy 09 SVHIN oul juswdinba
IEERIES pleeH pajsi isejled Ase||oue pue sjouiqed
j0qlel Gz yied ssauisng JaMOT Buoje jswdinba oug jo
Jooj4 1s| dnoig plameH peoy uingsi| 922 uone|eisul ‘ajod mau
uinbsjiey pPY1 OEH pue Buip|ing abueyox3  uo pajedojal 8q 0} ysip
alaymAiany auole|\ jo doyool sy} uoissiwsuel} wwoo9
Buiyifiong uo 9}Is swoo9|9) Bunsixg Bunisxa ‘panowal aq

0} Seuuajue juepunpal
oug ‘SpnoJys uiyym
pasnoy aq 0} oug
- (WwzgLax ¥9eM
X Z¥6171) Seuusjue
dagaq oug Aq paoejdai
pue paAowsal aq
0} (WwWsz LA X 60EM
X 0%8171) Seuusajue
ddaa oug buisix3
jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

LT :junon

€10¢/950/8¢C 03 ¢10¢/950/¢c--polied ay} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 23

6 10 G abed

ado 6149 aN9 619 ¢L0¢/s0/€c ¢l0¢/s0/cc  ¢l0¢/S0/ce lInd N9 6149 wool 4/8090/¢102/Z
jsejleg jsejleg jsejleg AJn mau pue usyouy
aAud Jled Yied pleusLAN Gz 0} uoisuajxa apinoid
|esoweg | pPlRYeIMAN SZ 0] abeueb pajelbajul
a1eH,0O [9eydIN Xjusoyd |sON Bunsixe wouy

abueyo pue suonela)e
|eulajul pasodold

lg95 619 9ac ¥19 ¢L0¢/s0/cc  ¢L0eg/s0/le ¢l0c/so/Le Iind ove lld (90140 4/2090/¢L0¢/Zz
1sejleg 1sejleg 1sejleg wioJy asn jo abueyo)
peoy auojepy anuaAy 19918 UbIH L0L-66 Jun doys 100} punol)
09 s108NyaIy weyuapAg
98)oIN evl P11
uewsloN  isejeg selels3
piseddays
I6€ld aLt1(N) zioz/so/ez  2h0z/So/Le  2hoz/so/le lin4 XNv 119 “Buipiing Bunsixa 4/9090/2102/Z
1sejjeg sawoH abejjIA 1sejleg 10 Uoljjowap apnjoul
peoy uoJaH 19045 AuswobBjuop 1 0] ‘doys 2909
M3IA S10]id UpM |Iejad Jooj) punolb
G UOBUIYLIOAA 0 Juswaoe|dal pue
[lenod sabueyo [euoneAs|d

Joulw paje|oosse Yyim
sjuswyede wooipaq
|l "OuU 9¢ 0} soIpn}s
uosiad | ‘ou gy
wioJj uononpal ‘InoAe|
juswyede 0} uonels)y
'4/1¥90/010¢C
/Z Juswdojanap
panoidde Ajsnoinaid
0} Juswpuswy
jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

LT :junon

€10¢/950/8¢C 03 ¢10¢/950/¢c--polied ay} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 24

AJ9 614
Isejleg

ao%e|d
aunue|b3 ¢
d77 spsuyoly
plesebzyi4
Apauuay

N8 ¥ZINO
X9ss3
pajsuels
19811S JaMOT |LE
uieg Alamalg
S9)BI00SSY
puesiaduwy

N8 ¥ZNO
peispuels
1994)S 1oMoT Lg
weg Alamaig
S9)eI00SSY
puesiadwy

Hro 119
isejjag
Buipiing
juspInoId
ysmoos
Buiuue|d
ewbeld

NN 219
isejleg

peoy Alsianiun
Buipiing
uojesjsiuiupy
9)el030alIq
soje)sg

isejjeg
Ayisianiun
susanpd

1d6 SNM
alepsiaw|ayS
oquild JSSM
peoy [e8d

Z 1dsaouo)
HOJwo) J8noH
smeT ue| JN
1d6 SNM
alepsiaW|ayS
oquild JSSM\
peoy [99d

Z 1dsaouo)
Hojwo)
J3)JOH smeT ug|

jusbe
0/0 O0leN 98jeD

¢l0c/so/ee ¢loc/so/Le
¢l0¢/soive  ¢102/S0/ee
¢l0¢/50/G¢  ¢10¢/S0/€C
¢l0¢/s0/ce  ¢10¢/S0/ee

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 9 abed

¢10¢/so/Le

¢10¢/s0/€C

¢10¢/s0/€C

¢10¢/s0/ce

paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

Jussuo)
Buipiing
paisi

e
WasILaApY

e
WasIeApY

adA}
uojesijddy

aNG 619
isejjed

peoy auolep
x9|dwo) suodg

1sejjog AlsIaAlun susanpd

adv 119
wuuy 09
1sejieg

alenbg inyuy 6

adv 119
wiuy AJuno)
isejjed
alenbg inyuy 6

Hro 119
isejled

1S9\ 2Jenbg jlebsuoq o1
Buipiing juspirold ysinoos

uoieso

LT :junon

‘eale buiked

urew o} syybipooy ybiy
wgGg pue eale Buluiely
pajeoipap o} syybipooyy
ybiy wo| ‘Burousy
dojs|ieq ybiy we|

yum wuopeld abie
9|buis ojul swiopeld
youd Bunsixs auiquod

-84 doys |euisjul pue
woldoys o0} suonessyy

ubis Bunosfoid
| pue subis eiosey g

ubis Bunosfoid
pue ubis doysg

|esodoud

€10¢/950/8¢C 03 ¢10¢/950/¢c--polied ay} 104

4/€190/210¢/Z

0871/2190/¢10¢/2

V/1190/¢10¢/Z2

Vv/6090/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 25

avs 19
Iseyeg
LIS
lleyuaur] 62
Buiuueld vsSL

nas 9l4g
isej|led
peoy
llyuaney g
Aenp siapod
Auedwo)
yueboH
Ined syl
4vs 619
isejleg
peoy
sljjwuens
S9Jel00SSyY
ubiseq [I18N,O
[leuuoQ,0

Xaocelild
isejjled

peoy
llebauoq £8g
ueblioy AiusH

jusbe

0/ dnoug
aAljesado
-0Q /Yyl

vre 219
Iseyjeq

)Jed ssauisng
SHIOMSED)
anuaAy
Jewol)

¥~z uiqgqoQ
uaydels
HdELLg
Iseyjeq

peoy
yuequebe
P11 (3seleq)
oung 13

aasiilg
isejleg

aAuQq ybeuopy
GG oudal9
uAporen

jueo|jddy

¢102/50/5¢

¢10¢2/S0/8¢

¢10¢/S0/G¢

¢10¢/50/S¢

¢0¢2/S0/51

¢10¢/S0/51

¢l0c/so/ee

cloe/so/ee

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 ) abed

Z10Z/S0/S1 lin4 JAR:!
isejleg

peoy neswlQ L¥¢-20€

Aiayeg neawuQ JawioH

(anisnjour) 9-¢ spun

¢102/S0/S 1 Iind Ha8 1114
isejleg

peoy us|9 98-¢8

¢10¢/S0/€C jus
WaSIUBAPY

HdE 119

isejleg

peoy yuequebe
oulAIg 13

¢10¢/s0/€C N4 a3siiig
sejled

aAlQq ybeuop g5

adA}
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

uoieso

ajeq
.Z : Junoj

SN
pajeloosse pue Jeal
0} jue(d jo uonejeisul
Jeulajul ‘yuoly doys
0} suoljela)je apnjoul
0} (aA1snjour) 9-¢

s)un Jo uonewebjewe

pasodolid

a)is Buipiing
jueoeA Jo joedwl
|ensiA ey} 8onpal

0} Buipseoy uo sabewl

JLI0JSIY 6 10818 O

so|od |ejow uo sbejy
oug ‘ubis pajeuiwnyj|

“Buijiemp

paoseula) bunsixa

JO leal 0} UoIsua)xa
J100}} 1841} pasodold

|esodoud

€10¢/950/8¢C 03 ¢10¢/950/¢c--polied ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/8190/210¢/Z

4/2190/210¢/Z

Vv/9190/¢10¢/Z2

d4/7190/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 26

vde LINg
Buiypop
8oe|d Uied ¢zl
€ield

Py uoneloossy
’® younyp uelnr
ade evld
euawA|eq
S|y

peoy
uemobA|leg

9¢ eay uyor
1ld/ 819
isejjed

peoy |lyosseg
L€ UBUIBYON
sawep

VH¢ 8219
Jaddn

Auspuljeg
peoy ybnon

8l NOoiS ueply
aregLld
poomAjoH
1984)g elulsqiH
ez| diysiaupned
ubisaQg
[BAN}odNYDIY

Nd6 HZOM
uopuon
Jod4]S |[eSN €
0JoN aje)
|]auu0D,0
snweeg

319¢ll1d
wiuy

isejjled

EETIS

usyoyy 0¢
eay Yyiegezi|g
AT00l19
isejleg
anuaAy
plepe

/1 uelky
1700t1d
isejleg

yNied apuowiQ
28 SSON ysi|ig

di6 t119
isejleg

asly Jouo) GG
yoe|g ejebuy

jueo|jddy

¢10¢/s0/G¢

¢10¢2/50/8¢

¢10¢/S0/G¢

¢10¢/50/G¢

¢102/50/5¢

¢10¢/s0/G5¢

¢102/S0/ve

¢l0¢/so/ve

¢l0¢/s0/ve

¢10¢2/S0/ve

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 g abed

¢10¢/50/S¢

¢10¢/S0/ve

¢10¢/S0/ve

¢10¢/S0/ve

¢1L0¢/S0/ve

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Jussuo)
Buipiing
paisi

Iind

ind

Iind

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

Hro 119
isejeg
189\ aJenbg |[eBauo(q Q|

wiuy
jsejjeg
}oal1S Jausydy 6€

ATo0LLg
1sejjeg
aNnuaAY plauieT /|

l100L1g
isejled
3}ed epuowlQ g8

di6 1114
isej|leg
asly Jouo) GG

uoieso

LT :junon

sbuimelp se jydoys
MauU |[ejsul ‘Ino iy
pue suoniped ulepow
anowal ‘Bunsixa
aoe|dal 0} ubis maN

“Jeal 0} Aaloys 9|buls
UOISUS)Xd WOooJyleq
swaoe|dey

W00l Joamoys

pue wood Buiuip
JAlIweyuayoyy e ayeald
0} suoljela)je |jeulaiul
pue Jeas Aaio)s a|buIs
‘eale abuno| papus)xa
MoJ|e 0} Buljjemp

JO Jeal 0] UoISua)xd
Kau0)s 9|buIg

Buljjomp jo Jeal 0}
uoisuaixa Aalojs a|buls
M3U JO UOJONJISU0D

|esodoud

€10¢/950/8¢C 03 ¢10¢/950/¢c--polied ay} 104

0871/¥¢90/¢10¢/Zz

4/€290/210¢/Z

d4/1290/¢10¢/Z2

4/0290/¢10¢/2

4/6190/210¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]
B8 16 WML



Page 27

a3gs1d
isejjed

Sied UOIsIPUIM
8¢ Buluueld
puy ubiseq
[BJN}08)YDIY
Apauuay| ue|

1S0 /€19 210¢/s0/S¢ 210¢/S0/G¢
isejleg
Jled
junowfeus) |
|leg eleqleg

juedddy|  pajepiiep|  pljeA ajeq

9jeq

6 10 6 obed

210¢/S0/S¢e IInd 1S0 /€19
isejjeg
ied JunowAels) |

(Ayjroey pajqesip) d4/2290/¢10¢/z
Buljjlomp 0} uoisuaixe
Jeal pue apis Aal0}s g

[LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
lZ - Junoj
€102/50/8¢ 03} ¢102/50/¢¢--polidd 3y} 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISUIHOJTATIT]

B8 o SR



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29

Departmant of the

Environment

PR Appeal Dates Notified

Agenda Iltem 5

Date From: 01/05/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 31/05/2012 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast

ITEM NO 1

Planning Ref: Z/2010/1637/A PAC Ref: 2011/A0214

APPLICANT Cantua Ltd

LOCATION 13 - 27 Great Georges Street Belfast

PROPOSAL 2 x 96 sheet advertising hoardings and 1 x 48 sheet advertising
hoarding

PROCEDURE Written Reps

DATE DUE TO PAC
DATE OF HEARING

DATE OF SITE VISIT

31/07/2012

ITEM NO
Planning Ref:

APPLICANT
LOCATION

PROPOSAL

PROCEDURE
DATE DUE TO PAC
DATE OF HEARING

DATE OF SITE VISIT

2
Z/2011/0569/F

Tona Enterprises Ltd

599 Antrim Road
Belfast
Bt15 4DX

PAC Ref: 2011/A0250

Change of use and extension to dwelling (including demolition of rear
returns) to form 33 Bed Nursing Home, parking and gardens

Informal Hearing
06/07/2012
02/08/2012

Page 1 of 1



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



P"“mmmm Appeal Decisions Notified

@ N Page 31 Agenda Item 6

Date From: 01/05/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 31/05/2012 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2011/0512/A PAC Ref: 2011/A0148
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date 10/05/2012
APPLICANT Optimum Advertising Limited
LOCATION Timber Yard
Milewater Road
Ralfact
PROPOSAL Erection of One 96 sheet advertising lightbox

Page 1 of 1



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Page 33

1 jo | abed
Iseyjeg
ZNno /119 YHON
isejjeg peoy Aybeui
Aunwung yled alowply }sejleg 'SYIOM 8IS
ug|9 asowbe] 9 JSISIVON SIN ULON peoy Aybeuiy PaJeId0SSE YJIM 9pIS pue Jeal 0}
29 Ayuedo 8|1BYdIN pue euueH J\ Z102/S0/L L Yied siowpiy 9 uoIsud)xa Aa10}S OM} JO UOIOBIT 4/1621/1102/Z2
390619
Iseyjeg gHl 219
aAuQa AQUO g iseyjeg
Buluueyy uesng 2102/S0/L L 19843 Alslaaiun eyyy Buiume jo uonoaiz d/€12L/1102/Z
399619 399619
iseyjeq Iseyjeq
aAua Aqio 8Aua AQIO phe iseyleq
y¥g Buluuepy uezng  Buluuepy uezng Z102/S0/LL 18848 AusIaAlun i - 100} punolo "abeubis Jope| 8ibuIg V/S6LL/L102/Z
aNy L1g
Iseyjeg
V8 9919 108418 Aepy aNv L1g
uebinT 9snoH 1sejjog ‘(awayds papuswy)
IEETIN auoydaja] 10818 Aey S19)19| [enpIAIpul JO Bunsisuod
ubiH g1 AlIIey @ uyor  woosle] ysiug Z10Z/S0/L L 8snoH suoyds|e ubis [oA8] ybiy suo Jo uonosIg V/.¥60/1102/Z
panssj| JaquinN
juesijddy uois|129( ajeq uol}eso] |esodoud ELIEYETE)Y
aoisej|og
2L0¢2/50/62 ol ¢102/50/80 -wo.i4 panssj| uoisioag
anssj| suolisigsag suonesijddy buiuue auljwea.l el
Panss| suoistosq suoneoliddy Buluueld PIUNWEINS oy

o o siutipcag



Page 34

1 Jo g abed

‘saiuadoud juaselpe o} uonososd

ddg6 €19 dg6 €149 [euonippe apiaoid 0} ‘saijew
1sejleg 1sejleg Jeaul| g1 Ajerewixoidde jo ‘spialy
peoy anjoung juswpedaq 119 Buihe|d anois) Jo (aaisnjour)
xa|dwo) anioung ainsio pue 1sejjeg Z1-6 S,ON aysoddo Alepunog
aoueusjulely Auadoid s)led |1oUno) anuaAy 209l|jer anuaAy 209l|jar Buoje Buiousy
1ouno) AN iseyieg Aj0 1sejjeg zL0z/So/LL spial4 buikeld anoi9 doys|leq Asejoudoud jo uonoaig 4/5900/2102/Z
Xv.Gld
isejjegd
peoy Xv.sld
MBIAB|}SED OF i1sejjeg "Jeal 0} UOISUBIXa
9qedo Ined ¢L0c/so/LL peoy malrsfise) 9y Aa10)s |Buls Jo uopoalg 4//¥00/2L0¢/Z
lde v19 90| v19
isejjeg isejleg 90| v19d
aALd dled pieipien | isejleg Bulliemp jo opis
lllylosed zg Bbaig uely  [lamogo Aejse cL0c/So/LL Jed piaipie | 0} UOISU®)x® J0O}} }81l JO Uojod8.] 4/€100/¢L0¢/Z
93¢ v1d
isejleg
suspie9 93¢ v1d
aqunoabp3g 1sejjeg "Jeal 0}
€l snpep Jeboy 2L0z/so/LL susples aqunosbp3 ¢| WOo0J uns Jooj} punolf 4o uoyosi3 d/6v¥LIL102/Z
149 619
isejleg
anuany
zZaoollg aibjorkuieQ
isejjeg yainyd org 6149
suapies) ajhopaqy 1 ueuajAgsald 1sejjog uayop o} abelieb
108}Iyoly [Nne4O|N duker JOSPUIAA ¢L0c/So/LL Jled alowuel)d g MaAu0D 0} Buljjamp 0} suolesa)y d/geviiioe/z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

210¢/50/6Z -0l ¢10¢2/50/80 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 35

1 Jo ¢ abed

LL1g ‘uolsua)xa youod juouy pue
HY9 619 1sejjag MOpuIMm Aeq juody Jo Juswabiejua
1sejleg suapies LL1g pue uoisua)xe Jeal Aalo)s
3led Jaysayoloq eg ueowey gf 1sejleg a|buis ‘wool s|geygey o} abeleb
ubisaq ||puua uiney uuinp sulsuyy cL0c/so/st suspieg) ueowey gy Aa103s 8)6uUIS Jo UOISIBAUOD 4/6.0L/110¢2/Z
o3¢ v19
isej|eg
suapJes
aquinosbp3 SEIAAK:
Gl Apauusy isejjeg Buljlemp jo Jeal 0} uoisus)xa
pJeyory 2L0z/so/vlL susple9 aqunosbpg G| As103s 8|6uUIs Jo uoOBI 4/8v¥L/L102/Z
NNo 8119
poomA|oH
peoy H3s 619 sasnoy payoelap 1was Jo Jied 1oy
Jobueg ¢| sjoopyoly isejleg 4/21/1/8002/Z 4opun paroidde
[enuapisay Bumz seq  pi] [epde) Head z102/S0/vL Yed abpugsiybiuy Gy se adAj asnoy jo abueyd 4/88€1/1102/Z
S0S 619
Zaoollg isejleg Jeal pue juoly
1sejleg aue SODS 619 0} s,Auoojeq pue Jeal pue apis
suspleo sjfopaqy |  Asuid 61 UUA|D 1sejjeg 0} uoisua)xa Aa10)s Z yum abeieb
108)1yoIY [NEO|N BuAer US| pue ueug cLoz/Sso/vl aueT Aeuld 6| O Jeas 0} wool AN J0oj} pUNOID 4/v0¢L/L1L0e/Zz
HH6 L1149
isejleg
yied ybnojseai) jusbe g39619
Z€ S1091yoIy 0/0 uosgoQ i1sejleg "JowJop Jeal ||lews yum Buijjomp
paleueyd ue|nip ueyjeuor c¢L0c/so/LL Hied UosipiiM 6€ J0 Jeal 0} uoisus)xs Asl0}s B|buIg 4/£200/¢L0¢/Z

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

juesijddy

uoneoso]

|esodoud

JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

210¢/50/6Z -0l ¢10¢2/50/80 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 36

XH6 8119
poomA|oH

peoy aloys
91l-y| S8eI00SsY
weyels) uosyoer

d18 8149

isej|eg

peoy ueodh|ieg 9/ P11
sjuswdojare spuejAH

aiziig
Isejieg

Jayenp |edpayie)d
1984)S j0qje L GZ
100|411 Py uinbajeH

Z9c¢ 119
anuUaAY Sepnr 1S

€ P¥1 SP|UYIIY HINO

ONc L19

isejleg

199413 Awapeoy

0t pseog Aseiq

pue uoneanp3 jsejjeg

Jusbe o

/o uswabeuep
1ossy

300Y UJBYHON
aNg 619
isejjed
suapien
J0xn7 g2
uosme(q epui
M6 0LV
aJlyspJojusH
pieyieH

yied ssauisng
pajyeH

P31 O¢H

9 alaymhiang
Buiyihiong

0/0 UeslION S
S3/.9¢19
AaqgeumoimapN
peoy [IBMSHYAA
0L #@bsj00
pajelbayu|
poomjazeH

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed

1 Jo  abed

XH9 619
isej|eg

¢10¢/S0/91 Sied [IIyXoou €1

aNG 619
Isejied

¢1L02/S0/91 suspieg Joxn 8¢

3a.l9¢1d

wuuy ‘0D

AaqqeumoimaN

peoy yull gv

peoy aloys 0001 40 1ses wQool
uone|eisul

2102/S0/91 suoljeaIuUNWWOo29|8) Bunsixg

N39 619
isej|eg

¢102/S0/91 aALQ pIug 2

S3/.9¢19

AaqqeumoimaN

peoy [[eMaHYM 02

2102/S0/91 8b69]|0D pajeibalu| poomjazeH

panss|

uoneoso]

uoIsua)xa Jeal Aalols
9|buis pue abeieb payoejap
J0} uonesijdde aAnoadsonay

wooJuns apirold 0} asnoy
JO Jeal 0} uoisus)xa Aalo)s a|buIS

$8|ged 7 SYHIN dul

juswdinba Asefjloue pue sjauiged
jswdinba oug jo uone|eisul
(WwizgLaxy9eMXZ 61 1)
seuusyue 4agd

oug Aq paoe|dal pue parowsal
8q 0} (WWSZ L ax60EMO0¥8LT)
seuuajue ddgqg oug bunsixg
(lesodoud

papuswe) Buijjomp jo Jeal

0} Uoisua)xa Aalo}s a|Buis pue
uoISUa}xa A810)s OM] JO UON}OBIT

Ao} Woousse|d Jejnpow
Jun 8|gnop e JO UOISIA0Id

210¢/50/6Z -0l ¢10¢2/50/80 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/6€€0/210¢/Z2

4/9810/210¢/Z

d4/€¥00/¢10¢/Z2

4/6€00/210¢/Z

d/2.€1/1102/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 37

1 Jo G abed

vd8 vzl9
edg o4¢ /149
peoy aAo0l9) }sejleqg o4¢ /19 swooJpaq pue Bulall
soyooag oyl Z  onuaAy YledAeH }sejjeg / Uy} apiaoid 0} UoISUB)IXd
$9Je100SSY duloymeH Zel supmey Z102/S0/81 anuaAy yedAeH zg| Aai0)s omy seas pasodoid 4/9610/2102/Z
vv. 614
¥10919 Jseyjeg
isejjeg peoy vv. 614
peoy elesoy 18 d11 uingsi L€-G2 Iseyjeq "8|qeb 0}
Jayjeamiie alinbepy ale) sixeld Z102/50/81 peoy uingsi /g ubis pseoq||iq }98Ys gy plepuels v/0210/2102/Z
ONZ |19
LN
ade 19 Awapeoy 0y mas vi1g
peoy poomAloH /8/58 pieog Aseiqn Isejjeg
9SNOH puowon] ® uolijeonp3 peoy [a1uobi S]9|10] Mau 8]epowiwoode 0}
P11 Bugnsuod 4or iseyleq Z102/50/81 |ooyos Atewd [siuobi UOISUD)X® JOO[} }Sll JO UOISIAOIH 4/6v€1L/1102/Z
1H8 814
SHg 819 #nphued
ynpAue) peoy Buijemp jo Jeal
peoy ybnologs|iiH ybnologs|iiH L2 }sejjeg 0} UoIsualxa Aalojs 9|buls pue
6y ublseq S d  uosulqoy paqoy Z102/S0/L) Yied j0adsoid Junop Lg uolsus)xe Aa10}s om} JO uoioBIg 4/21€0/2102/Z
a48 GINL THL 219
SOYEOoUaADS Jsejjeg THL 219
ajels3 |euisnpul ield LTS }sejleg uoljeAsje apIs uo pue
aoe|d N Ajsloniun G2 10aus Alsianiun G2 aouenus je abeubis Jape| mau
€ HUN Py1subIS 9 % 7 S[8}OH 1020y 2102/S0/.2L [9JoH siq| ynm abeubis Bunisixe soe|dey V/£620/2102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

210¢/50/6Z -0l ¢10¢2/50/80 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 38

990919

1sejjeg

yied UoLLs

JUNOI\ OF SuBuUar ned

HY9 619

isejleg

yled Jaysayoloq eg
ubisa [[ouua4 UInd)

9dc ¢2lg
SpPJRUMOIMBN
J9)emA|leg

IEENTS

UIB|\ /| S92IAISS
[B4N}08)IYDIY uosyoIg
ON96l1g

J06ueg

syybeH

ole 9¢ Aoueynsuon
subisag seon

419 vlld
isejlsg
JuL0sal1)
uojsed g
uooye) [slueq

dadv Glld
isej|led

any
MBIAUMOQ 0G
ueuasy| uen

ldae cld
1sejjog

peoy sussnpd
%ed
[e1oJawwo)
|[auuey)
Nuequsy
znn N
[suuey) Jes|n

jusbe

0/0 aumoig
SN % N

VvIre 6149
isej|eg

peoy
neawlQ LES
J18doo) |euoq

juesijddy

¢lL0c/so/Le

¢l0¢/s0/1e

¢10¢/s0/Le

¢10¢/S0/81

¢10¢/S0/8L
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

¢102/50/6¢

1 Jo 9 abed

419 vi19
Isejled
Jusodsal) uojse g

a4y §l1d
Isejjed
aNUBAY MBIAUMO( 0S5

v39 1014
isej|leg
198113 UsBND

62-€2Z SON J0 Juoly ay) o} Yyedjoo

MG Gld
isej|sg
susp.es Jowibeg g|

isej|leg
alenbg seuuy 1S / un

uoneoso]

Jeal 0} UOISUaXa
Aa10}s a|buls jo uonoaig

‘uoISUS)Xd
Jeal Aaloys 9|buls Jo uonoaig

“J9)|ays
snq juswaoe|dal Jo Uonoalg

uoIsualxa
Jeal Aaloys 9|buls Jo uonoaig

aweu
1IN0 IN2 YIM JAUIA MOPUIM pue
s|aued abeubis ‘ubis Bunosfoid

101 Z10Z/S0/80 :Woi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/20¥L/1102/Z

d4/0€€1/110¢/Z2

d/12¢€L/L10e/Z

d4/6¥€0/¢10¢/Z

V/L€20/2102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 39

rd8 0819
QuoIA|

UMO}SY00D
aue
ale|D eg Buluue|d ssoy

nas tilg

jsejeg

peoy us[9 10€

ISSM MIOM 0} HuN PY]
$8|qemausy UozloH

ad¢ 119

sejleg

}oais IH

E€¥-1v SI98NYdIY ppoL
44/.¢19

isejleg

}oai1S plojpeg

Y€ SIO8HYdIY 9Y1N

Buiuue|d ssoy
0/0 pajwI
SJUSWISAAU|

me|AH

119

isejled
peoy
UMO}SHEMBIS
174"
uolnjessuabay
peoy
UMOJSHEMBIS

1H9 819
Ailapuopuo]
LTS

Jayoing 01 (P¥1
BuisnoH 1sa

pue yuonN) xady

P11 sesudisjug
Jayonog

juesijddy

¢10¢/s0/ee

¢l0¢/s0/1e

¢10¢/s0/1¢

2Loz/so/Le
panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

1 Jo , abed

dH9 ¢lld

isejjed

peoy ojjody

a.)ua) ssauisng Jayonog
10 Jeal ay) 0} a43ua) ojjody

Liig

isejled

PEOY UMOISUEMS]S 7|
uoljesausbay peoy UMO)SLEMSIS

dre L9

UMO)SUOSIapuy

aAlQq uoljebansis

(A1eigi umoisuosiapuy
JBWJ0J) Suaples) aueysualo

JO 1S8M ypou 8y} 0} wWQg spue]
isejjed

JU89saI) Jayonog pue peoy
Jayonog jo uonoun( je Jusdsal)
Jayonog | oN aisoddo spueT

uoneoso]

"Buip|ing a3 0} suonessye
[eulalxa pue adeds 100}} [eusaiul
PapIAIPANS JO JuBwWaleIsulal
Buipnjoul ‘syun Buisnoyaiem
[enpIAIpUI *OU G 8)eald 0} (8sn
|euibuo ‘esn ssauisnqg g Sse|D)
Buisnoysisem 0} ( 4//9/0/.661

/Z 19pun paaolidde ‘asn ssauisng
19 sse|D) anua) bunaylews|s |
wouy asn jo abueyn

Buip|ing Jo JooJ uo wa}sAs
Buneay Jejosx| os|y "s}sod
Buluuni aonpal pue Alou09|e
a)jeald 0} sjeued oLejorojoyd
Jejos {9 Jo uone|eisu|
4/26L1/11L02

/Z 18pun [eaosdde Buiuueld
pajuelb Aisnoinaid juswdojanap
Buisnoy [e1oos (oul) yun
Jleydj@aym spasu xajdwod mau
1o} moj|e 0} adA} asnoy papuswiy

4/2000 /1102/Z $o4 uoneoijdde
uoiness buyy josad panoidde
Ajsnoinaud 0} uoisinal [euoiieAs|3

|esodoud

210¢/50/6Z -0l ¢10¢2/50/80 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

dIEvvLiL102/Z

4/91v0/¢10¢/Z

d/71€0/2102/Z

4/6910/2102/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 40

OV9 €919

plojio

uonebiel)

peoy ale|) ege

P31 81nj08}1YydlyY AOd

1H9 119

isejleg

190118 UolBUIIBM 2
sbuip|ing uojbuljiopm
100|4 }S| suoljeAouu|
uegin ‘vemsls ueLpy

J6 €19
isejjeg

peoy uoiaH

MB3IA S10|Id

G uojbuIyHo |lerod

e 914
isejleg

peoy aJiyumog
8¢ ue|In dijiyd

Sd/ 614
isejjed
JouIBROA|IN L
BaAIIQ uJeoply
g sJopunes
uosme(

jusbe

o/0 Apgjien 4
avs 1219
UMOISEMB]S
peoy
suJieowniq gl
9snoH
suJieowniq
I18N,O ueyjeuor

jusbe o

/o uolbup|iepn £
1ri v19
Isejjled

anuaAy
)00ligsuuo)

9¢ Breip

¢10¢/50/¢¢

¢10¢/s0/ecc

¢10¢/s0/ec

¢10¢/s0/¢c

¢10¢/s0/¢e

1 Jo g abed

isejled
1ouledA| Ny
aALIQ uJeoply g

Isejleg
yinog peoy Aybeulq zo1

Nd9 619
isejjed
yied Aingsmaiys z1

Mve v19
Isejleg
peoy juow|sg 0ce

1rl 19
isejled
BNUBAY Y00Iqsuuod) 9¢

Buijjomp jo Jeal 0} uoisuaIxa
Ka10)s 9|buls Jo uonoai]
(ebeleb

Bunsixa jo uoijowap) |)Nsus
pue woou Buissalp ‘wooipaq
10O} 1811} YHM Jeal O} UOISUS)Xa
wooJ Buluip pue Buinl ‘ebeleb
ol)sewop payoepe pasodoid

woolpaq 0} abeleb
JO UOISIOAUOD pue UOISUSIXD
Jeal Aalois om) Jo uooalg

asnoy

Buiamp Bunsixa Jo uonusyal

pue ssaooe ajeAlld mau yum
sasnoy Buljjlamp ou 4 Jo plINgmaN

Buiamp Bunsixs jo
Jeal 0} uoisuaixa AqQo| pue wool
Jamoys ‘woolpaq Aalols a|bulg

4/6810/¢10¢/Z2

4/€810/¢10¢/Z2

4/9010/¢10¢/Z2

4/0800/¢10¢/Z2

4/29v1/1102/Z2

panssj|
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid

JaquinN

juesijddy aoualayey

210¢/50/6Z -0l ¢10¢2/50/80 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 41

1 JO 6 8bed

adv Lv19 isejleg
usaibung  peoy JeIseyolyo ragsLlg
yed Jedijjed 9z Aesumo(Q i1sejleg ‘Buljjomp Jo JeaJ 0} UoISudIxa
¥ [BINjO8}IYdIy U0 asin g In 2L0z¢/S0/ve peoy Jsissydiyn 9¢ Ao103s-8|Buls pue Aeio}s-om| d4/0L10/2L0¢2/Z
Hvv Zllg
HvY ¢llg isejjegd
isejieg IS Hv¥ 2Zl19 (uonduosap paspusuwe)
19941S pJeuury Moeueg gl i1sejjeg sal|oe} aled-Aep se sbuip|ing
9 spsjyoly Ausyog Aiane uoseys ¢L0¢/S0/ve 1984)S Yoelleg ¢ 9llqow paweJj Jaquily Jo s 4/6560/110¢/Z
ago9ld HHO 919
isejjeg isejjed
yed uapJes) HHO 919 1001 JO UoileAd|d apIs
uojybnoig g oipnis BpaIgYo0uy LE isejjeg Ul JBWIOP pue Jeal 0} UOISUBIXa
81n}o8}IydJy uojuloy | pieiisys aJe|g 2102/S0/€C SuspJeg) epalgdOouy L€ As103s 8)6uUIS Jo UOOBIT 4/9%€0/2102/Z2
HH6 1119
isejjeg jusbe Mg v19
yied ybnojseain 0/0 uosgoQ 1sejjeg Buljjemp jo Jeal 0} uoisua)xa
Z€ Sposliyaly uejniy ueyjeuopr 210¢/s0/2¢e peoy yuomspueph 88 As103s 8)6uUIS Jo uooBI 4/8¥€0/2102/Z2
XS9 6149
aro 9149 wuy 09
wijuy 09 isejleg
isejleg peoy
peoy epalgyoouy 0 SUoelN L) N9 619
a]en) UspuAT Aswobjuopy 1sejjog ‘Buljemp Jo Jeal 0} uoIsudxa
a.1 senyouy uoshig N SIN pue J\ ¢l0¢/so/ee JJed SUOIE|N 8€ Aa10)s o|buls Jo uopoalg 4/60€0/¢10¢/Z

JaquinN

uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

210¢/50/6Z -0l ¢10¢2/50/80 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 42

AdlL 219

isejjeg

199418 AjIslaniun
Gz py1 ubiseQ

+ 2INjod)YoIY 1e0 |

1seyleg
19911 PIEMOH 9}
100]4 PAIYL
Buip|ing 9s0Y YAD

Areyeld
wioduaiiepn

19a41S HNA V¢ vald
aJowsuiq pJeuleg

MOS 619

isejled

sed POOMBPOLD LE
S$J08}1Y0Jy UOSLLIO Wi

sbume 3y

¢102/S0/5¢

uabe o/

P17 sopJeuleg

¢10¢/50/S¢

Nrs.aid
uingsi

peoy

psedlinL 99

P11 sesudisjug

abiomaN

¢102/S0/G¢

4de 19
isejjed
ueybojoh|eg
peoy

yoinyo juowjeg

LZ pAog Jsjed

¢10¢/S0/ve

OMc 719
Isejled
uapleg

PalleM 8yl

g supdoH el

juesijddy

2102/S0/ve
panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

¢102/50/6¢

1 J0 0| 8bed

/19

sejled

peoy Aysisaun 69

XVS Gld

isejleg

Ned |le1ey Jslemsuuo)
1991)S 9jepysy

sayoly 8y

1 Hun

avli vigiseysd
peoy spieumoimeN L0Z-661

44¢€ v19

isejleg

ueybojoA|eg

peoy yainy juowieg ¢

OMe v14
isejleg
uspJeg pajlep 8yl 8

uoneoso]

obeubis doys maN

‘(asn |euibuo 0} LOABI 0) SY98S
uoneolddy “4/98£0/600¢/Z Pue
4/9920/900¢/Z Jepun pabueyo
asn ‘LY sse|) se panoidde
Ajjeuibuo) jieyal Ly ssejo 0}
ayogal) q|. g wouj asn jo abueyd
(uoisuaxa

2l}SBWOp) Jeal 0} UOISUd}Xa JOooj}
1841} yum Jano syuswpede xajdnp
0} sBujjl@mp ou Z JO UOISISAU0D
pue juswysiqinial pue Jun

doys Jooj} punolb ou | 0} spun
doys Jooj} punolb Bunsixs ou g
JO UOISIBAUOD pue Juawysiginiey

Buijjamp jo Jeal 0} Jawloqg

sabueyo [euonens|a
PaJBID0SSE YlIM UOIIBPOWIWOIIE
Buiall 0} abeueb Jo uoisiaAuo)

|esodoud

101 Z10Z/S0/80 :WOJ4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

Vv/6120/210¢/Z

4/G000/¢10¢/Z2

4/6650/110¢/Z

d4/G¥€0/¢10¢/Z

4/5820/2102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 43

4d9gelg

Ayouniy

peoy Jaquio)

08 198}1ydly uosqi ue|
orsg 114

isejled

yinog

alenbg [ebauoq 9|
sbulp|ing [emniy
Ushjoog Jooj4 Uiy ddd

avecllg

isejjeg

Joans |ebusio ¢
abueyox3 ||ebus|H
09 pue ueboo)

aves cld

isejled

Joaus ||ebuelo ¢
abueyox3 |jebue|n
09 pue ueboo)

o1 219

Jsejleg

aienbg uojbuldapn
syybreH

yooag ¢ usnug uyopr

Ve ¥19
isejled

Aepn
uspuloymeH 98
UB[IIIAIDIN | JIN

abe o/o
Jawled oued
'3 UosUIqoy yieg

usby
0/0 Py yelgs

uaby

0/0 Py yalgeT
436 619
isej|eg

Jjled

puowyory ¢¢
wn|j0DoN Aueg

juesijddy

¢10¢/50/8¢

¢102/S0/8¢

¢10¢/50/8¢

¢10¢/50/8¢

¢10¢/50/8¢

panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

¢102/50/6¢

1 Jo || abed

vie v19

isejlsg

Kepp uspuloyimen
98'ON 4O Jeal 0} uaples)

d12 119
Isejled
anuany yied 86909 /G

Iseyjeg
8oe|ld |lebeuoq €L-11

Iseljeq
8oe|ld |lebauoq €1L-11

435 619
1sejleg
sied puowyory €€

uoneoso]

abeieb payoejep pue
Buijjomp Aa10)s om} Jo uonoai]

(lesodoud

papusuwy) "syJom Asejjioue
UlIM sje|} paulejuod-j|es ¢ ojul
Buljjomp Bunsixs o UOISIBAUOD

juolydoys
juswaoe|dal Jo uonoaig

juouydoys
juswaoe|dad Jo uonoai]

(jesodoud papuswe)-ieas ayj 0}
uolsua)xa Aa10]s oM} pue Aa10)s
a|buis pue Buljemp bBunsixa

JO JuoJ} 0} UoISuBIX® A8l0)s B|buIg

101 Z10Z/S0/80 :Woi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/v0€1L/110¢/Z2

4/€8¢L/110¢/Z

4/9050/110¢/Z2

0a71/¥050/110¢/Z2

d4/2€10/1102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 44

1 Jo ¢| abed

rvszeilg
MHE 219 isejleg
isejjeg peoy
peoy neawlQ preybunds 06 rvzeilg
$GE P17 S90IAIBS  s2IAIBS Bululel) 1sejeg peoy pjaubuudg
ubisaq epesoy 90.I010M 2102/50/8¢ peoy pieybunds 06 06 40 pis 0} siejueld jo Buroeld 4/0%20/2102/Z2
AdL 219
isejjeg
190418 Alsianiun /19 Jooy} punolb 0} suonelalje [euldiul
Gz paywi ubisaqg isejjeg Joujw ‘UOI}BAS|S JUOI) O} SMOPUIM
+ 8INjos8lIYalY [ej0 | sbumet 3 Y 210¢/50/8¢ peoy AusieAlun 69 Juswieoe|dau ‘abeubis doys meN  Og71/8120/2102/Z
vizZLlg ld.vilg
isejjeg isejleg
LTI peoy 1d2 119 suoljela)|e [eulajul Jouiw
IIH 91-01 ubiseQ syedisaq ¥ i1sejleg pUE UOISUS)X8 WOO. JoMoYs
sooIneg Auadold  Asuoojy abioag 2102/50/82 peoy yledieaq ¢ pue wooupaq Jeal Aalojs a|buig 4/v9vL/L102/Z
1v9 619
isejleg Xv.Gld
peoy isejjegd Zv. 619
uINgsI] 981 S109NYDLY  PeOY MSIAS[ISED i1sejleg Buljjomp juswaoeldal
ain|QoN As|pelg G dojungyv 210¢/S0/8¢ peoy malnsise) g As10}s om) jo uopoalg d/18¥L/LL0e/Zz
NN8 919
isej|eg JUOJ} O} MOPUIM
anuaAy zZL19 JBWIOP pue Jeal o0} ||oMlIe}s
[lyuaAey joa.4S i1sejleg a2deosa aJly pue UoISUaIXa
ulewsl ¢l xo4 jpwwg Jusbe o/o ¢10¢/S0/8¢ Aempeoig zg ‘sjuswiede oug jo uojesi) 4/50¥L/L10¢/Z

JaquinN

uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

210¢/50/6Z -0l ¢10¢2/50/80 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 45

Jdacelld

198l1S

Aemuo? /-G 109)1yoly
KayoulHop Aua |
NNo 8L19

poomA|oH

peoy lobueg ¢|
olpnis 8y Bum3 seg

96 LINL
ybnoloquap|iH

peoy abplquo] G|
9SNOoH dlAl1eD pajwi]
aoueualulel aze|g

XH6 8114
poomA|oH

peoy aioys

gz sjoayyale ubisaq
[dy 2219

uingsii

bHaque

SNUBAY PUB|POOAA

9 payiwi (puead)
ainjoajyoIy g

lv6e Li1ld
suapieo
sSuBwW0IS €1

ueug,0 Ayied

AanleH
pue unybne1on

aNlL €AD
Auano)

Aepp weaqung g
asnoH Asulg
01d Auedwo)
J0]JoJ 1086nay

V96 919
isej|eg
apeied obu|
8l Aydinn s

P¥1d01

Zog €131d
Iseyeq
syybieH

preybunds

| ueppnp

juesijddy

¢10¢/s0/6¢

¢10¢/S0/6¢

¢10¢/50/6¢

¢10¢/50/6¢

¢10¢/S0/6¢

¢10¢/50/6¢

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

1 Jo ¢| abed

lve Llld
susples) suewyo0ls ¢l

X49 619

isejjed

Jied splejepy ¢l
d19¢cild

isejleg

poy Jayonog z9 je wa)o}
Buipue)s o84} pue WUy 0D
isejleg

peoy Jayonog

asua) [eJowleg

1sInH sajey) j0abnad

V96 919
isejjed
apeied obu] g|

978 219
Iseyjeq

S)led UMO |
19848 Aor L0L-26

Z0¢
€119 Isejjeg sjybieH pjaybuuds |

uoneoso]

‘Buljjomp Jo Jeal

JopIs 0} uoisua)xa Aalo}s a|bulg
4/¥6¥0/01.02/Z Jopun sbeieb
juswaoe|dal Jo uonoals Ajpweu

vOQ/€6%0/0102/Z leroidde
JO | uonIpuod jo soueljdwod UoN

sbeyj} ouqe} oug

‘punouins adueljus anbiuod ouy
‘Buipuels aaJ) w0} oug ‘sybi|
Jaulod oug ‘subis elose) oug

UOISUB)IXd apIS pue Jeal
Aa10)s 9|buIs yym AlojeAlasuod
Bunsixa Jo Juswaoe|day

yied Jed Asiesodwa) Jo uonjualey

‘[owayos

papuswe] ss820e Je|nNdIYsA

M3U U}IM SUOISUBIXD Jeal

Ka10)s g|buis pue apis Aa10)s om |

|esodoud

210¢/50/6Z -0l ¢10¢2/50/80 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/9520/¢10¢/Z2

d4/1v20/210¢/Z

v/lelo/eloe/z

4/6600/¢10¢/Z2

d4/¥600/210¢/Z

4/0650/1102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 46

1 Jo ¢| abed

0l€ 8cld
uingsi 61d
AyBeulsq 1sejjeg
peoy peoy uwingsi 19
playuleg gg sejeloossy gy Sloyeunjooq 1sejjeg SUOIEAS| BpIS pUB JUOJ) 0}
pue pebbe] ‘H -a uesToN 2102/50/6¢ peoy poomAloH /¢ smopuim Aejdsip jo juswabie|u3 4/10%0/2102/Z
9996149
9v9 619 isejjed
jsejleg aAua Aquo gg9619
anuqa Aquo 6G1 J8A0|9 isejled usyouy
96 Aenede|y yesegs  yiny pue sswer 2102/50/6¢ aAuqa Aquo 651 0} uoisua)xe Ieal Aai0)s 8|buIg 4/€.€0/2102/Z2
3JH6 1919
AZE€ 0219 ybewuy
uouuebung  peoy umopeluod 1sejjag Buljjomp J0 JuoJ} 0} SMOPUIM
peoy uollAoA|InL asnoH AsuA|Iiy sl|iwuens JaWIOp OM) pUB UOISUBIX8
oS PHAIBY VI J8AO puowse( 210¢2/50/62 }98.)1S MaIApUBIS € Jeas Aalojs a|buls jo uonoalig 4/99€0/2102/Z
VHZ 8¢14 ovy Zllg
Jeddn Auepuljieg Isejleg ovy Zilg
peoy 1994)S UYor 6§ 1sejjeg Buljlemp Jo Jeal 0} uoisusxa
ybno g1 OIS ueply Aiene Buiisiy 2102/50/6¢ }9a)S uyor 6¢ Aaloys ajbuis jo uonoalig 4/8€€0/2102/Z
ro 619
aves e6ld isejled
1sejjeg susples
peoy sijjjwuens alowuel) 9 6.9 sjuswieal) Alepunog
98 S109)Iyaly /2 Youkq 1sejjeg pajeloosse pue aoueljus
Jnowl|i9) 1eqoy SIN pue JN 210¢2/50/62 suspleg) alowueld /g JejndlysA mau Jo UolsiAold 4/9€€0/2102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

210¢/50/6Z -0l ¢10¢2/50/80 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



— Page 47 Agenda Item 8

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2010/0568/F
Applicant Mr Cooper C/O Agent Agent Robert Gilmour Architects 86
Stranmillis Road
Stranmillis
Belfast
BT9 5AD
Location 3 Sunningdale Gardens, Belfast, BT14 6SE
Proposal Replacement of existing dwelling with two detached dwellings and one pair of semi-detached

dwellings within gated mews type development (Revised Scheme).

Page 1 of 6



3

Page 48

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2011/0037/F

Applicant Orchard House Nursing Home 2 Agent MBArchitecture Ltd 6 Woodland
Cherryvalley Park Avenue
BT5 6PL Lisburn
BT2
Location Orchard House Nursing Home
2 Cherryvalley Park
Belfast
BT5 6PL
Proposal Extensions and alterations to nursing home to increase occupancy from 36 bedrooms to 57

4

bedrooms and ancillary accommodation with external car parking and landscaping. Temporary
opening of former access onto road for use during construction.

The proposal is contrary to ATC 2 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Addendum and Development Control Advice
Note 9: Residential and Nursing Homes in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the
site due to its inappropriate siting, layout, scale, form, massing and design causing unacceptable damage to the
character and appearance of the area, and would be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents
through overlooking, resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

The proposal is contrary to the Departments' Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in
that it fails to respect the character, topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted,
harm the health and condition of significant trees due to its inappropriate siting, layout, and ground remodelling
works required to facilitate the proposed development.

The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and related guidance in that it has not been demonstrated that the proposal would provide a
satisfactory means of access and adequate facilities for parking and service vehicles as part of the
development.

Application Ref  Z/2011/0195/F

Applicant Kevin Doran 9 Knocksticken Road Agent
Clough HD Design 3 Bannview Road
Downpatrick Banbridge
BT32 3RL
Location 15 Belgravia Avenue
Lisburn Road
Belfast.
Proposal Proposed conversion of dwelling into 3no. self contained apartments.

The proposal is contrary to EXT 1 in that the proposal would result in a significant loss of amenity for both
surrounding and prospective residents

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy LC2 in that the first 3 criteria are breached.

Page 2 of 6



Page 49

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

5
Application Ref  Z/2011/0413/F

Applicant Lincoln Property Services Agent M C Logan Architects 49 Belmont
Road
Belfast
BT4 2aa
Location 77a
b
c
Malone Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6EP
Proposal Rear extension, alterations to front elavation and internal alterations to 3No. apartments in

multiple occupation

6
Application Ref  Z/2011/0904/F

Applicant Strand Cabs 25 Mountforde Road Agent Kevin Fennel Design 2a Dorchester
Belfast Park
BT5 4GJ Belfast
BT9 6RH
Location Site adjoining 25 Mountforde Road
Belfast
BT5 4GJ
Proposal Erection of temporary portacabin for taxi booking office (retrospective)

1 The proposal, if permitted, would adversely impact on the character and appearance of the area by reason of
inappropriate siting and design and would be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents through noise,
nuisance, and general disturbance, resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

2 The proposal is contrary to the Departments Planning Policy Statement 8 Open Space, Sport and Outdoor
Recreation in that the development would, if permitted, result in the loss of existing open space.

7
Application Ref  Z/2011/1013/F

Applicant Vodafone UK LTD Agent Mono Consultants The Mount
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
Location Footpath at junction of Ormeau Road and Knockbreda Park
Belfast
BT7 3HX
Proposal Telecommunications development comprising of 1 no. 13.8m high CU Phosco MK3 Streetworks

Pole with 6 no. Vodafone and Telefonica antennas within a shroud, 1 no. Harrier equipment
cabinet and 1 no. Alifabs meter pillar (amended proposal)

Page 3 of 6



8

Page 50

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2011/1077/F

Applicant Cloughogue Enterprises Ltd c/o Agent Pragma Planning 8 Meadowlands
agent Jordanstown Road
Newtownabbey
BT370UR
Location 311 Cavehill Road
Belfast
BT15 5EY
Proposal Demolition of existing estate agents building and erection of new building containing new estate

9

agents office and 4no apartments over. (Amended Plans)

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments in that it would, if permitted, result in unacceptable damage to the local character, residential
amenity and environmental quality of the area by reason of over development resulting in:

- A development that fails to respect the surrounding context and the characteristics of the site in terms of
layout, scale, form, design and results in overdevelopment of the site.

- Inadequate provision of private amenity space for prospective residents.

- Inadequate bin storage

- Inadequate parking provision.

The proposal is contrary to Policy LC 1 of the Department's Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7:
'Safeguarding the Character of Established Residential Areas', in that the pattern of development is not in
keeping with the overall character and environmental quality of the established residential area.

Application Ref  Z/2011/1190/F

Applicant Apex Housing Association c/o Agent McGirr Architects Ltd 670 Ravenhill
agent Road
Belfast
BT6 0BZ
Location Springfield Builders Supplies
23-25 Springfield Crescent
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT12 7EJ
Proposal Demolition of all existing structures and the construction of 6no 3 bedroom and 3no 4 bedroom

houses with associated landscaping and car parking

Page 4 of 6



Page 51

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
oocloes K Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

10
Application Ref  Z/2011/1225/F
Applicant Nexus Property Rentals c/o agent Agent Rush & Co 7 Upper Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 6TD
Location 25 Malone Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6EN
Proposal AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED - REMOVAL OF BALCONIES AND PATIO DOORS TO

11

EGLANTINE GARDENS ELEVATION AND AMENDED FINISH ONTO YARD OF 23 MALONE
AVENUE

Demolition of existing apartments and erection of 6 no apartments

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Malone Conservation Area and the
development would, if permitted, detract from its character as it's massing, proportions and detailing do not
respect the characteristic built form of the area and does not conform with the guidance set out in the 'Design
Guide for the Malone Conservation Area' document.

The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the building makes a material contribution to the character of the
Malone Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the judgement of the
Department, justifies its demolition.

The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that, if permitted,
will cause unacceptable damage to residential amenity of neighbouring properties through overshadowing and
loss of light.

The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that the design
and detailing of the proposed building does not respect the surrounding context.

The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1 - General Principles and Planning Policy Statement 3 -
Access, Movement and Parking and supplementary Planning Guidance document 'Creating Places' in that it
has not been demonstrated that adequate surplus on-street parking is available for vehicles that will be
attracted to the proposed development.

Application Ref  Z/2012/0010/F

Applicant Keith 111 Wandsworth Road Agent James Neill Architects 2014a
Belfast Ballycorr Road
BT4 3LU Ballyclare
BT39 9UG
Location 111 Wandsworth Road Belfast BT4 3LU
Proposal Erection of 2 storey extension to rear of dwelling

1

The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7: Residential Extensions
and Alterations in that the proposal is detrimental to the living conditions of No 109 Wandsworth Road by way of
overshadowing and dominance.

Page 5 of 6



Deparimant of the

Page 52

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

12
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0045/F

Chris McGimpsey c/o agent Agent Jackson Graham Associates 14-16
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX

Lands at 33 Kings Road

Ballycloghan

Belfast

Co Antrim

BT5 6JG

Proposed dwelling with associated siteworks

1 The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Policy OS1 of Planning Policy Statement 8, Open Space, Sport
and Outdoor Recreation in that it would result in the loss of existing open space with consequential detrimental
impact on visual amenity and loss of habitat.

2 The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation
in that it will result in the loss of mature trees which are protected by virtue of being with Kings Road
Conservation Area.

13
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0229/F
Issy McManus 77 Knockeden Park Agent Surveying and Architectural Mangmt
Belfast 40a Drumsnade Road
BT6 0JG Ballynahinch
Co Down
BT24 8NG
Adjacent to 77 Knockeden Park
Belfast
BT6 0JG

Redevelopment of rear garden space to provide new detached dwelling

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Policy QD1 in that it represents an overdevelopment
of the site, with insufficient private amenity provision and would have a detrimental impact on neighbouring
properties due to overlooking, loss of light and dominance.

Page 6 of 6



Page 53 Agenda Iltem 9

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
wiiicriDenl gk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 07/06/2012
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1673/F Full DATE VALID 13/12/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Ms Rebecca Shaw AGENT www.niplanningpe
rmission.co.uk 25
Beechlawn
Avenue
Dunmurry
BT17 9NL
07851082912
LOCATION 52
The Boulevard
Belfast
BT7
PROPOSAL Change of use from existing reisidential dwelling to proposed house of multiple
occupancy - HMO
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
19 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

Deferred by Councillors McCarthy and Mullan 5 April 2012

10f3



Page 54

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0691/F Full DATE VALID 27/05/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Stephen Kelly 23 Eglantine AGENT
Avenue
Lisburn Road
Belfast
Bto6DW
NA
LOCATION 101d Malone Avenue Belfast BT9 6EQ
PROPOSAL Conversion of existing store to single residential unit
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
residential environments in that in that it would if permitted cause unacceptable damage to
residential amenity which would harm the living conditions of propestive residents through poor
outlook.

2 The proposal is contrary to LC 2 of the 2nd Addendum of Planning Policy Statement 7:
Safegaurding the Character of Established Residential Areas in that the the original property is
not greater than 150 square metres gross internal floorspace;

Deferred by Alderman Patterson 19 January 2012

20of 3



Page 55

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1234/F Full DATE VALID 19/10/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Saijid Arafat AGENT Drawing and
Planning Services
22 Dhu Varren
Crescent
Belfast
BT13 3FL
028 9033 3839
LOCATION 790 Springfield Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Change of use from retail outlet to fast food carryout.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
Deferred by Councillor Corr 5 April 2012
ITEM NO D4
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0378/F Full DATE VALID 04/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mrs C Walker AGENT MBA Design
Services 52
Lansdowne Park
Belfast
BT15 4AG
07977720720
LOCATION 35 Orangefield Road
Ballyhackamore
Belfast
BT5
PROPOSAL Erection of single storey rear extension
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

Deferred by Alderman Rodgers and Councillor McNamee 17 May 2012

30of3



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



PPPPPP Agenda Item 10

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 58

Departmant of the
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 07/06/2012
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2009/0933/F Full DATE VALID 26/08/2009
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Red Sky Group C/O Agent AGENT 2020 Chartered
Architects Ltd
Fortwilliam
Business Park
37 Dargan Road
Belfast
BT3 9JU
02890 770 008
LOCATION Red Sky Group, Grove Street East, Belfast. BT5 5GH.
PROPOSAL Retention of and extension to existing waste recycling operation to create waste
transfer station.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 1 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
31 31 0 0
1 The development is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1 (PPS1) General Principles in that

the proposal, if permitted, would cause demonstrable harm to interests of acknowledged
importance as it would be incompatible with the existing industry and businesses operating in the
vicinity of the site.

2 The proposal is contrary to the Department's Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature
Conservation, in that development would, if permitted, likely to have a detrimental impact on
Belfast Lough Special Protected Area (SPA), which are protected under the Conservation
(Natural Habitats, etc) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 1995 (as amended) and no information has
been submitted to establish otherwise.

3 The development is contrary to Policy PED 8 and PED 9 of Planning Policy Statement 4 (PPS 4)
Planning, and Economic Development in that the proposal, if permitted, would be incompatible
with an existing use and would prejudice its future operation.

4 The development is contrary to Policy PED 9 of Planning Policy Statement 4 (PPS 4) Planning,
and Economic Development in that in that it has not been demonstrated that the proposal will not
have an adverse effect on natural heritage features.

5 The development is contrary to Policy PED 9 of Planning Policy Statement 4 (PPS 4) Planning,
and Economic Development in that in that it has not been demonstrated that the proposal will not
have an adverse effect on the amenities of nearby residents.

6 The development is contrary to Policy WM 1 of Planning Policy Statement 11 (PPS11) Planning
and Waste Management in that the development, if permitted, would be incompatible with the
adjacent land uses.

1 of 21



Page 59

Deparmans of the
Environment
i EBE R DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

7 The development is contrary to Policy WM 1 of Planning Policy Statement 11 (PPS11) Planning
and Waste Management in that it has not been demonstrated that the proposal will not have an
unacceptable adverse impact on nature conservation interests.

8 The development is contrary to Policy WM 2 of Planning Policy Statement 11 (PPS11) Planning
and Waste Management in that it has not been demonstrated that part or all of the proposed
operation can only be carried out in the open.

ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2009/1737/F Full DATE VALID 21/12/2009
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Limetree Retirement Homes C/o AGENT Harry Rolston
Agent Chartered
Architect 49
Lisleen Road
Belfast
BT5 7SU
028 90449814
LOCATION 18 Denorrton Park, Strandtown, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT04 1SF
PROPOSAL Demolition of 18 Denorrton Park and the proposed residential development of 12 'eco’
apartments for the elderly (Revised Proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
47 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 21



Page 60

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2009/1743/F Full DATE VALID 22/12/2009
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT CSE Projects PO Box 8000 AGENT HOK 90 Whitfield
London Street
SE11 5EN London
WIT 4EZ
020 7636 2006
LOCATION 201 Airport Road West, Belfast, BT03 9ED.
PROPOSAL External site works.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1715/F Full DATE VALID 22/12/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Windsor Baptist church Malone AGENT Hall Black
Avenue Douglas 152
Belfast Albertbridge Road
BT9 6ET Belfast
BT5 40S
02890450681
LOCATION No. 140-142 Malone Avenue and No.14-18 Windsor Avenue
BT9 6ET
PROPOSAL Amendment to previously approved application Z/2007/2006/F - Reduction of
apartment numbers and removal of underground car parking to surface parking.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 of 21



Departmant of the

Page 61

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0359/0 Outline DATE VALID 21/03/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Gilbert Ash NI Ltd AGENT Ostick and
Williams Ltd 14
Edgewater Road
Belfast
BT3 9JQ
028 9077 8810
LOCATION 47 Boucher Road
Belfast
BT12 6HR
PROPOSAL Proposed small format convenience foodstore with associated parking, service area,
access and general site works
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0560/F Full DATE VALID 27/04/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Phillip and Maria McGarry 16 AGENT Eileen McCallion 9
Dorchester Park Innisfayle Park
Belfast Belfast
BT9 BT15 5HS
028 9020 8067
LOCATION 16 Dorchester Park
Belfast
BT9
PROPOSAL Erection of two storey side extension and single storey front extension
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 21



Page 62

Departmant of the

Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0607/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 11/05/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Steve Cook Mothercare AGENT T2 Projects Ltd
Cherrytree Road Unit 306
Watford 30 Great Guildford
WD2465h Street
London
SE10HS
02076200509
LOCATION Mothercare Belfast
10-16 Castle Place
Belfast
BT11GB
PROPOSAL 2x fascia signs, 2x double sided projecting signs
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH9 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the building is listed under Article 42 of the
Planning (NI) Order 1991 and the proposed signage would, if permitted, detract from its
appearance and character by reason of:

a) Its inappropriate location which would cut into the architectural detailing of the building.

b) Its inappropriate location which is unduly prominent and obtrusive.

c) Its detailed design which is out of keeping with the architectural form and design of the building
d) Its inappropriate means of illumination

e) The creation of a proliferation of signs.

2 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy BH13 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement
6: Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Belfast city centre
conservation area and the signs would if permitted would adversely affect its character and
appearance. The proposal would also detract from the host building on which they would be
displayed by reason of their inappropriate location, design and means of illumination which will
not respect the structural famework of host building.

5 of 21



Page 63

Departmant of the
Environment
e DR L DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

3 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 "Control of Outdoor
Advertisements" in that the proposed advertisements if permitted, would harm the visual amenity
and the character and appearance of the area and the host building by reason of their location,
illumination and detailed design which does not complement the listed building. The proposal
would also set an undesirable precedent for further similar signage, resulting in further harm to
the character of the conservation area.

ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1361/F Full DATE VALID 23/11/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Ray Glengormley c/o agent AGENT McCann Moore
Architects 715
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT99 7GU
NA
LOCATION 1a Kingsmere Avenue Belfast BT14 6ND
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey extension to provide additional facilities for disabled person
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

6 of 21



Page 64

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1414/F Full DATE VALID 06/12/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Piney Developments Ltd c/o AGENT Dempsey
agent Architects 677
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GT
02890664086
LOCATION 143 Stranmillis Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Change of use to a restaurant including alterations and extension to the rear
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to the Departments' Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town

Centres and associated Development Guidance Note 5A: Control of Restaurants and Cafe's -
Stranmillis Road in that it would, if permitted, result in a proliferation of such uses in the locality,
thereby bringing about a detrimental change in the character and amenity of the area; and would
undermine (cumulatively with other non-retail uses) the vitality and viability of the Stranmillis local
centre.

7 of 21



Departmant of the

Page 65

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1429/F Full DATE VALID 08/12/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Translink 3 Milewater Road AGENT White Ink
Belfast Architects 4th
BT3 9BG Floor
21 Talbot Street
Belfast
BT1 2LD
028 90319526
LOCATION Adelaide Depot
Falcon Road
Belfast
Co Antrim
Northern Ireland
BT12 6RD

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Changes to the oil storage tank configuration from the previous approval (Ref:Z/
2009/1022/F).

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 21



Page 66

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 11

APPLIC NO Z/2011/1441/F Full DATE VALID 09/12/2011

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Hugh Maguire AGENT McAuley Rowan
Design 2 Millreagh
Dundonald
BT16 1TJ
07759 485036

LOCATION 46 Shandon Park

Belfast
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing dwelling and garage, erection of replacement dwelling, garage
and ancillary garden room (Amended Proposal).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
16 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

9 of 21



Page 67

Departmant of the

Environment
e D DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1468/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 15/12/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Clear Channel N | Ltd Unit 2 AGENT

Ashbank Channel Commercial

Park

Belfast

BT3 9DT

NA

LOCATION Former PSNI station at 804 Shore Road

Greenisland

Belfast
PROPOSAL One 96 sheet display panel
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement (PPS) 17,
Control of Outdoor Advertisements, in that the size and scale of the sign is considered to
dominate the host site and along with an existing number of panel signs within the vicinity of the
site, is considered to constitute clutter and have a detrimental impact on the amenity of the
surrounding area.

10 of 21



Page 68

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1473/F Full DATE VALID 16/12/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Acheson Homes Ltd c/o agent AGENT M C Logan
Architects 49
Belmont Road
Belfast
BT4 2AA
90226600
LOCATION Lands at 38 & 40 Station Road and adjoining 37 Victoria Avenue
Strandtown
Belfast
BT4 1RF
PROPOSAL Amendments to existing planning approval ref Z/2008/0971/F for 15n0 apartments -

reconfiguration of internal layouts and redesign of rear return along with minor
elevational changes (entrance to site and parking arrangements)

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

11 of 21



Page 69

Departmant of the
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1478/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 19/12/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Jacobs and Turner 149 Vermont AGENT Michelle Atkinson
Street Surveying Ltd
Glasgow Arthur House
G41 1LU 41 Arthur Street
Belfast
BT1 4GB
07593994396
LOCATION Unit 4
1-3 Donegall Place and 2-16 Castle Street Belfast
PROPOSAL Projecting sign.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH9 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the building is listed under Article 42 of the
Planning (NI) Order 1991 and the projecting sign would, if permitted, detract from its appearance
and character by reason of:

a) Its inappropriate location which would cut into the architectural detailing of the red granite
pilasters of the building.

b) Its inappropriate location which is unduly prominent and obtrusive.
c) Its detailed design which is out of keeping with the architectural form and design of the building

d) The creation of a proliferation of signs.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH13 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Belfast City Centre
Conservation Area and the signage would, if permitted, adversely affect its appearance and
character by reason of its inappropriate location, illumination and scale. The signage would set
an undesirable precedent for similar signage which would be to the further detriment to the
character of the conservation area.

3 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 "Control of Outdoor
Advertisements" in that the proposed advertisement if permitted, would harm the visual amenity
and the character and appearance of the area by reason of its location, illumination and scale.
The proposal would also set an undesirable precedent for further similar signage, resulting in
further harm to the character of the area.

12 of 21



Page 70

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0042/F Full DATE VALID 11/01/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Positive Future C/O agent AGENT John Williamson
Architects 127
Ballylesson Road
Belfast
BT88JU
028 9082 6886
LOCATION 1 Wheatfield Gardens
Belfast
BT14 7HU
PROPOSAL Demolition of the existing house and redevelopment of the west corner of the site with
a residential development comprising 3 2bed supported respite flats.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0062/F Full DATE VALID 20/01/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Tracey Barr 25 Lansdowne Park AGENT CA:AD The Old
Belfast Throne Hospital
BT15 4AF 244 Whitewell
Road
Belfast
BT36 7EN
028 90776 859
LOCATION 13 Ashley Gardens
Belfast
BT15 4DN
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey extension to rear of property, new door and windows to front
[amended plans received].
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

3 0

0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0 0

13 of 21

0

0 0



Page 71

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 17
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0109/F Full DATE VALID 30/01/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Telefonica (UK) Ltd 260 Bath AGENT Taylor Patterson
Road Building A
Slough First Floor
SL14DX 89 Holywood
Road
Belfast
BT4 3BD
028 9065 9555
LOCATION 02 Radio base station at footpath 200m south of Garnerville Drive
Parkway
Belfast
BT4 2PD
PROPOSAL Additional combiner unit measuring 1130mm high x 750mm long 360mm deep
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

14 of 21



Page 72

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 18
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0116/F Full DATE VALID 01/02/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Telefonica (UK) Limited 260 AGENT Taylor Patterson
Bath Road Building A
Belfast First Floor
SL14DX 89 Holywood
Road
Belfast
BT4 3BD
028 9065 9555
LOCATION 02 Radio Base Station at footpath to the front of invest NI
703-705 Springfield Road
Belfast
BT12 7FP
PROPOSAL Existing motorola H6F street furniture cabinet to be replaced with O2 2G TFL Type B
street furniture cabinet measuring 1650mm high x 1898mm long x 798 mm deep
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

15 of 21



Page 73

Deparmant of e
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 19
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0145/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 09/02/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Brunswick Co-Ownership c/o AGENT Design Planning
Travelodge Project
15 Brunswick Street Management
Belfast Kilree Street
BT2 7GE Bagenalstown
Co Carlow
+353 599723008
LOCATION 15 Brunswick St
Belfast
BT2 7GE
PROPOSAL 3no. high level internally illuminated signs.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH 12 of the Departments Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning. Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site is within Belfast City Centre
Conservation Area and the proposed shopfront would, if permitted, detract from the architectural
style of the building and the character and appearance of the Conservation Area through form
and materials.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH13 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Belfast city centre
conservation area and the advertisements would if permitted, adversely affect its appearance
and detract from the character of the building upon which they will be displayed by reason of: The
introduction of an inappropriate means of internal illumination.

3 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 "Control of Outdoor
Advertisements" in that the proposed advertisements if permitted, would harm the visual amenity
and the character and appearance of the area by reason of their size, location, illumination and
scale. The proposal would also set an undesirable precedent for further similar signage, resulting
in further harm to the character of the area.

16 of 21



Page 74

Deparmant of e
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 20
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0148/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 13/02/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Fernhill Properties (NI) Ltd 12 AGENT Like Architects 34
Wellington Place Bedford Street
Belfast Belfast
BT1 6GE BT2 7FF
028 90278000
LOCATION College Court
King Street
Belfast
BT1 6BF
PROPOSAL PVC Mesh Banner
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 1 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 - Control of Outdoor

Advertisements and Policy BH13 of Planning Policy Statement 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the
Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, be unduly prominent on the host building by virtue of
its size, appearance and form and will adversely affect the character, appearance and setting of
Belfast City Centre Conservation Area, creating an unduly prominent and intrusive feature in the
streetscene, thus harming the visual character of the area. It would also set an undesirable
precedent for further similar displays, resulting in a change to the character of the area.

17 of 21



Page 75

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 21
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0262/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 07/03/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT McDonalds Restaurant LTD AGENT Planware LTD The
11-59 High Road Granary
East Finchley 37 Walnut Tree
London Lane
N2 8AW Sudbury
CO10 1B
01787 468500
LOCATION McDonalds Restaurant LTD
Westwood Centre
Kennedy Way
Belfast
BT11 9BQ
PROPOSAL 1 No. height restrictor and 6 no freestanding signs
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

18 of 21



Page 76

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 22

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0273/F Full DATE VALID 07/03/2012

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Michael McMahon MMM AGENT Rosetta Design
Property Services LTD Services LTD 354
2b Dudley Street Ormeau Road
Belfast Belfast
BT7 1GW BT7 3HW

LOCATION 2b Dudley Street
Belfast
BT7 1GW

PROPOSAL Retrospective change of use from offices on first floor to 2No. apartments

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

27 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
residential environments and LC 2 of the 2nd Addendum of Planning Policy Statement 7:
Safegaurding the Character of Established Residential Areas in that in that it would if permitted
cause unacceptable damage to residential amenity which would harm the living conditions of
propestive residents through poor outlook and lack of amenity space.

19 of 21



Page 77

Departmant of the
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 23
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0397/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 11/04/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Grant Thornton 2 Clarence AGENT Wayfinding and
Street West Sign Solutions B3
Belfast South City
BT2 7GP Business Park
Dublin
24
00353 879730400
LOCATION Grant Thornton
2 Clarence Street West
Belfast
BT2 7GP
PROPOSAL Erection of high level vinyl graphics
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH13 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Linen Conservation
Area and the signage would, if permitted, adversely affect its appearance and character by
reason of its inappropriate location which is at a high level and scale. The signage would set an
undesirable precedent for similar signage which would be to the further detriment to the character
of the conservation area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 "Control of Outdoor
Advertisements" in that the proposed advertisement if permitted, would harm the visual amenity
and the character and appearance of the area by reason of its location and scale. The proposal
would also set an undesirable precedent for further similar signage, resulting in further harm to
the character of the area.

20 of 21



Page 78

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 24
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0403/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 12/04/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT CBS Outdoor Ltd Glenning AGENT BGA Architects
House Ltd 50 Regent
6 Murray Street Street
Belfast Newtownards
BT1 6DN BT23 4LP
028 9181 5736
LOCATION 70 metres West of Conn's Water River
Sydenham-By-Pass
BT3 9JH
PROPOSAL Lightbox Advertising Hoarding
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposed signage is contrary Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of
Outdoor Advertisements' in that the proposed signage if permitted, would be visually dominant,
which would be detrimental to the visual amenity of the immediate area, by reason of its design,
location, size and obtrusive nature, which would lead to an undesirable precedent for other
similar signs within the locality.

21 of 21



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	4 New Applications
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -08-05-2012-14-05-2012
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -15-05-2012-21-05-2012
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -22-05-2012-28-05-2012

	5 Appeal Dates Notified
	6 Appeal Decisions Notified
	7 Streamlined Process - Decisions Issued
	8 Deferred items still under consideration
	9 Reconsidered Items
	10 Schedule of Applications

